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DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader A2y
VIA: Penny Ellis-Green, Land Use Administrator W '
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager \(;L

Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor WD

FILE REF.: BCC CASE # MIS 13-5021 Las Campanas Time Extension (formerly Tesoro
Enclaves)

ISSUE:

Cienda Partners, Applicant, Scott Hoeft, Agent, request a 24-month time extension of the
previously approved Final Plat for the area known as The Estancias Phase III (formerly Tesoro
Enclaves) consisting of 37 lots of the 128 lot residential subdivision on 432 acres.

The property is located off of Las Campanas Drive within Sections 2 and 11, Township 17
North, Range 8 East (Comimission District 2),

VICINITY MAP:

Bureau of
Land
Management

Site Location




SUMMARY:

On August 14, 2001, the BCC granted Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan
approval of the Estancias at Las Campanas (formerly Tesoro Enclaves) for a 128 lot residential
subdivision on 432-acres.

On September 12, 2003, the Estancias went back to the BCC for plat approval and was
redesigned for 128 residential lots in three phases of development. Estancias Phase I consists of
24 lots, which was recorded in 2003 and Estancias Phase II consisting of 67 lots, was recorded in
2004. Homes have been completed on Phase I and Phase II. Phase III would have needed to be
recorded by 2009.

The Applicants are now requesting a 24-month time extension for Phase III of the Estancias at as
Campanas consisting of the remaining 37 lots.

The Applicant states: “We have been very diligent in keeping the approved subdivisions of Las
Campanas active, either through extension, administrative approvals, infrastructure completion,
the Buckman Direct Diversion infrastructure or even completing lots.” In 2007, the Camino la
Tierra and Buckman Road infrastructure improvements were embarked upon, completed and
signed off by Santa Fe County.

At the time these approvals were granted, the subject property was located in the 5-mile
Extraterritorial Zoning District and therefore under the jurisdiction of the Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations (ESR).

With the elimination of the Extraterritorial Zoning District in 2009, this development now falls
under the regulations of the County Land Development Code.

Article V, Section 5.4.6 of the Code states, “An approved or conditionally approved Final Plat,
approved after July 1, 1996 shall be recorded within twenty-four (24) months after its approval
or conditional approval or the plat shall expire. Upon request by the subdivider, an additional
period of no more than thirty-six (36) months may be added to the expiration date by the Board.”

On December 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 2011-193
which found the existence of severe economic conditions and suspended enforcement of
specified provisions of Article V of the Land Development Code that concern expiration of
Master Plans, Preliminary Plats and Final Plats.

On December 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners also adopted Ordinance No. 2011-
11, which states “the Board of County Commissioners (“the Board”) may suspend provisions of
Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6, and 5.4.6 of the Code upon a finding of economic necessity,
which is defined in terms of a score of 100 or less on the Conference Board’s Leading Economic
Index® for the United States for any quarter, and for three years following any such event, and
the Board recognizes that these conditions are present and desires to temporarily suspend the
enforcement of those sections of Article V that set forth expiration of Master Plans Preliminary
Plats and Final Plats for two years pending an economic recovery.”



At time of the Plat expiration (August 2009) for the Estancias at Las Campanas Subdivisions, the
Conference Board’s Leading Economic Index® (LEI) score was 101.6. As of April of 2013 the
LEI was 94.7.

The Applicants request a 24-month time extension that would render the Final Plat approval
valid until May 14, 2015.

This Application was submitted on February 22, 2013.

Growth Management staff has reviewed this Application for compliance with pertinent
Code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria for this type

of request.
APPROVAL SOUGHT: Approval of a 24-month time extension of the Final Plat in
accordance with Santa Fe County Ordinance No.2011-11.
GROWTH MANAGEMENT El Centro, SDA-2
AREA:
HYDROLOGIC ZONE: The development is located in the Basin Hydrologic Zone
where the minimum lot size is 10-acres per dwelling unit.
With .25-acre feet per year water restrictions lot size may
be reduced to 2.5-acres per dwelling unit.
FIRE PROTECTION: Agua Fria Fire District
WATER SUPPLY: Las Campanas Water System
LIQUID WASTE: Las Campanas Liquid Waste System
VARJANCES: No
AGENCY REVIEW: None
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval for a 24-month time extension of the Final
Plat for the Estancias at Las Campanas Subdivision.
EXHIBITS:
1. Letter of request
2. Site Plans
3. December 11, 2001 BCC Staff Report
4. December 11,2001 BCC Minutes
5. Building and Development Services Manager Letter
6. Resolution No. 2011-193
7. Ordinance No. 2011-11
8. Photos of Site
9. Aerial Photo of Site and Surrounding Areas



SANTA FE PLANNING GROUP, INC.

P.O. Box 2482,
Santa Fe, NM 87504
505.412.0309

February 22, 2013

Vicky Lucero

Santa Fe County Land Use Departiment
102 Grant Avenue; P.O. Box 276
Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: EZ Case#: S00-4561; “Tesoro Enclaves” aka The Estancias, Phase 11I; Las Campanas

Dear Vicky:

We respectfully request a 24-month time extension of the “Tesoro Enclaves” final plat approval.
The subdivision is now known as The Estancias at Las Campanas. Specifically, we are
requesting an extension for Phase III of The Estancias. It should be noted that the infrastructure
for Phases I & II of The Estancias has been completed and houses have been constructed on many
of the lots.

History

Approved in year 2003 by the Board of County Commissions (BCC), The Estancias was designed
for 128 residential lots in three phases of development. Phase I featured 24 lots; Phase II 67 lots;
and Phase I11 37 lots. In year 2003, Phase I was recorded, infrastructure completed, bonds
released, and homes were constructed. In year 2004, Phase II was recorded, infrastructure
completed, bonds releases, and homes were constructed.

Phase I Estancias 24 lots Completed/Homes constructed
Phase II Estancias 67 lots Completed/Homes constructed
Phase ITI Estancias 37 lots Approved/Pending Recordation
128 lots 71% of lots completed including major

infrastructure by year 2007

We have been very diligent in keeping the approved subdivisions of Las Campanas active via
administrative approvals, infrastructure completion, or completing lots. In year 2007 the Camino
la Tierra and Buckman Road infrastructure improvements were embarked upon, completed, and
signed off on by Santa Fe County.

Request
Due to current market conditions and limited demand for residential lots, the owners of the

Estancias are requesting additional time to proceed with the development of the land. It should
be noted that the development plan for “The Estancias” was approved at this same hearing. It is

EXHIBIT
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understood that previously approved development plans, formerly within the Extraterritorial
Zoning District but now governed by Santa Fe County, do not expire.

Santa Fe County Resolution No. 2011-193 found the existence of severe economic conditions and
suspended enforcement of specified provisions of Article V of the land development code that
concern the expiration of final plats. Santa Fe County Ordinance No. 2011-11 suspended
provisions of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 and 5.4.6 of the code based upon a finding of
economic necessity, defined as a score of 100 or less on the Conference Board’s Leading
Economic Index for the United State for any quarter, and for three years following any such
event. The BCC recognized that these conditions were present and desired to temporarily
suspend enforcement of those sections of Article that set forth expirations of, in this case, final
plats, for two years pending an economic recovery, so long as an order approving the specific
suspension for the development in question is approved by the BCC. This application is
requesting such action and requests approval by the BCC.

Please schedule this case for public hearing at March 2013 meeting of the BCC.
Thank you for considering our request. If you have questions, do not hesitate to contact me at
412.0309.

Sincerely,
Scott Hoeft

Attachments:

-Application/Fee ($400)
-Plan Set (11x17)
-Survey Plat (11x17)
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DESCRIPTION OF THE_ESTANCIAS AT LAS CAMPANAS, UNIT 3 COUNTY APPROVAL
ALL THAT PORTION OF "DUTCH PASTURE™ OF SECTIONS 2 AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, OF SANTA FE
11, Ti7N, RBE, NMPM, COUNTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO,
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 244 ON PAGE 037, WHICH PORTION COUNTY AT THEIR MEETING OF 2001.
MAY BE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING ot a poinl which lies S00°19°44°E, 1406.40 feel
from the Northwest corner of said Section 2; CHAIRMAN

THENCE S5+'12'32'E, 426.04 FEET:
THENCE S08°39'21°E, 871.38 FEET:
THENCE S30°57'02°E, 508.74 FEET:
THENCE S30°57'23°€, 306.55 FEET;
THENCE S50°51'37°E, 430.85 FEET:
THENCE $75'12'37°E, 255.59 FEET:
THENCE S62'03'59°E, 663.65 FEET:
THENCE S47'50°'12°E, 193.74 FEET:
THENCE S$62°30'45°E, 443.35 FEET;
THENCE 581°52'17°E, 398.57 FEET;
THENCE $37°19'42'E, 288.50 FEET:
THENCE S57'50°'11W, 593.24 FEET;
THENCE COUNTERCLOCKWISE 253.77 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 720.00 FEET AND A
CHORD OF S4744'20'W, 252.46 FEET;
THENCE S37°38°30"W, 198.09 FEET;
THENCE CLOCKWISE 151.73 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 480.00 FEET AND A
CHORD OF S46'41°52°W, 151.10 FEET;
THENCE CLOCKWISE 772.86 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 953.47 FEET AND A
CHORD OF S78°58'30“W, 751.68 FEET:
THENCE CLOCKWISE 259.44 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 559.00 FEET AND A
CHORD OF N64°30°28"V/, 257.11 FEET:
THENCE N51'12'44'W, 193.29 FEET;
THENCE COUNTERCLOCKWISE 125.69 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 560.00 FEET AND A
CHORD OF N57'38'33"W, 125.43 FEET;
THENCE N64°04°21"W, 511.14 FEET:
THENCE COUNTERCLOCKWISE 378.46 FEET ON A CURVE
HAVING A RADIUS OF 1060.00 FEET AND A
CHORD OF N74'18'04'W, 376.46 FEET:
THENCE N23'14'35'W, 590.41 FEET:
THENCE N68'27'31°E, 35.19 FEET:
THENCE NOQ'05°38°E, 207.94 FEET;
THENCE NOO'21'33"W, 1.21.60 FLET:
THENCE NDO'19'44°E, 1261.37 FEET;

MORE OR LESS TQ THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
117.16 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

AERIAL MAPPING FROM FUGHT OF FEB. 7th 2000
PERFORMED BY THOMAS R. MANN AND ASSOCIATES FROM
GROUND CONTROL PROVIDED BY DAWSON SURVEYS INC.

ALL OTHER REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ARE AS SHOWN HEREON

TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAILS

1BUILDING SETBACK OF THE EASEMENTS
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L i
120° REAR |
| BUILDING SETBACK 1
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EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL
APPROVED BY THE EXTPATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMISSION AT THEIR

MEETING OF

CHAIRMAN

ATIESIED BY

COUNTY CLERK

CITY REVIEW

CITY PLANNER DATE

CITY SUBDMSION ENGINEER DATE

APPROVED BY

SANTA FE COUNTY FIRE MARSHALL DATE
SANTA FE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DATE
SANTA FE COUNTY WATER UTILTY DATE

UTILITY COMPANIES

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, PNM ELECTRIC SERVICES AND GAS SERVICES (PNM)
DID NOT CONDUCT A TITLE SEARCH OF THE PROPERTIES SHOWNW HEREON.
CONSEQUENTLY, PNU DOES NOT WAVE NOR RELEASE ANY EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT RIGHTS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN GRANTED BY PRIOR PLAT, REPLAT,
OR OTHER DOCUMENT WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAT,

FUBLIC SERVICE CD. OF N.M. DATE

PNM GAS SERVICES DATE

OWEST DISCLAIMER.

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES ONLY
THE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IN ANY BAY GUARANTEE
TELEPHONE SERVICES TO THE LOT.

TWEST DATE

LAS CALPANAS SEWER COOPERATIVE

FLOOD ZONE NOTES
DOTTED AREAS INDICATE SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY

100-YEAR FLOOD, ZONE A, AS SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 350063 0175 B, DATED
NOV. 4, 1388,

LEGEND

BEARINGS ARE DERIVED FROM SOLAR OBSERVATIONS

DE DENOTES DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DUE DENOTES DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
73 DENOTES UTILITY EASEMENT

AUE DENOTES ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT

THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

| PRIVATE ROAD & PUBLIC DESIGNATED AS “UTILITY
i UTILITY EASEMENT, WIDTH EASEMENT® OR "DRAINAGE
| AS WIQNR AGE AND UTILI AND UTILITY EASEMENT”
1 lu@m m‘h“ NZ% TYPICAL TO ALO i—AS SHOWN HEREON. COUNTY OF ST FE ) PLATS
== T TROAD FRONTAGE, — — — STATE OF NEW MEXICO )ss
| Hereby Certify Thot This instrument Wos Filed for
Record On ihe ___ Day Of __ —_ 200_ AD, ol
CUT OR FILL EASEMENTS And Wos Duly Recorded os Instrument §
FOR ALL ROADS WILL VARY Of The Records Of Sonta Fe County
IN WIDTH AS CONSTRUCTION
AND MAINTENANCE REQUIRES. Wilness My Hond And Seal Of Office
Rebecco Bustomonte

Depuly e Counly Clerk, Sonto Fe, WM

SANTA FE COUNTY APPROVAL, NOTES AND CONDITIONS

APPROVED gy
COUNTY LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR COUNTY RURAL ADDRESSING

DATE COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO.

THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE THE APPROVAL OF ANY FURTHER
DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING BUILDING PERMITS.

LANDS SHOWN HEREON UE OUTSIDE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN IN ZONE A" ACCORDING
TD THE FEDERAL FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL No. 3500€9-01758.

EXISTING NATURAL DRAINAGEWAYS WILL NOT BE MOOIFIED OR IMPEDED WITHOUT THE
WRITTEN AFPROVAL OF THE LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR OR COUNTY HYDROLOGIST.
bmﬁmo\uthzﬁ SHALL NOT IMPEDE HISTORIC FLOW RATES OR PATIERNS TO OR FROM
THESE LOTS,

THESE LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO SANTA FE COUNTY FIRE AND RESCUE IMPACT FEES AT THE
TIME OF APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT.

THE PARCELS AS PLATTED HEREON ARE SUBJECT TO ARTICLE VN, SECTION 3 OF THE
SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT THE TIME OF ANY DEVELOPMENT.

GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS PLAT iS5 SUBJECT TD THE MASTER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS,
ASSESSMENT,, CHARGES, SERVITUDE, LIENS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR LAS CAMPANAS
SANTA FE PECORDED IN BOOK 732, PAGES 241~329 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA
FE COUNTY (THE “MASTER CCZR'S") AS AMENDED, AND THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR THE ESTANCIAS AT LAS CAMPANAS RECORDED IN
BODOK 2687 PAGES 920-978 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA FE COUNTY (THE
VILLAGE CC&R'S") AND THE DESIGN GUIDELINES PROVIDED FOR THEREIN (THE "DESIGN
GUIDELINES"). THIS PLAT IS ALSO SUBJECT TO THE COUNTY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT RECORDED IN
BOOK | PAGE . OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF SANTA FE COUNTY.

THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOOD 2ZONE AS SHOWN ON
FU.RM. PANEL 350089 0175 B, DATED NOV. 4, 1988, EXCEPT WHERE NOTED.

N

“

ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE CHANNELS WITHIN THESE LOTS ARE TO REMAIN IN THEIR NATURAL STATE
EXCEPT FOR CROSSINGS AND FOR DIVERSIONS APPROVED BY THE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE OF
THE MASTER ASSOCIATION. MAINTENANCE OF THESE DRAINAGE CHANNELS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE INDIIDUAL LOT OWNERS.

BUILDING SMES AND DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO THE SANTA FE COUNTY TERRAIN
MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AND TO THE VILLAGE CC&R's AND THE DESIGN GUIDELINES.

FURTHER LMSION OF THESE LOTS IS PRORIBITED.

. AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT, A CULVERT OF MINIMUM 18 INCH DIAMETER IS TO BE INSTALLED
IN THE BORROW DITCH AT THE DRIVEWAY BY THE LOT OWNER.

ONE GUEST HOUSE IS ALLOWED ON EACH LOT. STABLES, CORRALS AND TURN-OUTS ARE PERMITIED
ON LOTS 86, 109—111, 116, 118, 119, 121-128.
ALL LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO A 0.4 ACRE FOOT PER YEAR WATER USE RESTRICTION EXCEPT FOR

LOTS 96, 109—111, 116, 118, 119, 121—~128, WHICH ARE SUBJECT TO A 0.5 ACRE FOOT PER
YEAR WATER USE RESTRICTION.

. THE DRILLING OF WATER WELLS BY THE LOT OWNERS IS PROHIBITED.
10. CENTRALIZED STORM WATER DETENTION HAS BEEN PROVIDED FOR HARD SURFACE LOT

DEVELOPMENT UP TO 11,000 50. FT.. LOT OWNERS VILL BE REQUIRED TO DETAIN THE ON-SIiTE
INCREASED STORAM WATER RUNOFF CAUSED BY THEIR LOT IMPROVEMENTS OVER 11,000 SO. FT.

*
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11. A TEMPORARY 20 FOOT WIDE CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT IS HEREGY PROVIDED ON EITHER SIDE OF,

AND WHICH SHALL BE CONCURRENT WITH AND OVERLAY EACH OF THE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED AS
UTILITY EASEMENT", "DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT". OR ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT AS
SHOWN HEREON.

12. SANITARY SEWER HOUSE SERVICE LINES WITHIN THE LOTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
LOT OWNER TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN. THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCESS CLEAN
OUT LOCATIONS ADJACENT TO THE ROADWAY FRONTAGES AND CLEAN GUTS DESIGNED TO EXTEND
BEYOND THE DESIGNATED DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS.

13. NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL, DRAINAGE, FIRE FROTECTION, AND ALL WEATHER
ROADS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AS APPROVED BY THE OFFICE OF THE COUNIY FIRE MARSHAL AND
THE LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR.

14. VISIBILITY TRIANGLES AT INTERSECTIONS R.O.W. ARE SHOWN ON THE STANDARD CITY OF SANTA FE
DETAILS CONTAINED IN THE ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. NO CONSTRUCTION ABCVE 3' IS ALLOWED IN
THESE TRIANGLES.

15. THE DEVELOPER AGREES TO GRANT UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES ACROSS THE GOLF
COURSE AT THE TIME THOSE PROPERTIES ARE PLATTED.

16. CONSTRUCTION OF SWRAMING POOLS ON THESE LOTS SHALL COMPLY WITH CURRENT REGULATIONS
OF THE SANTA FE COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT CODES THAT ARE IN EFFECT AT THE TIME A
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUESTED FOR SWIMMING POOL CONSTRUCTION. THIS INCLUDES
REGULATIONS REGARDING SWIMMING POOLS DURING PERIODS OF DROUGHT AND CONDITICNS
FREVIOUSLY IMPOSED REGARDING DROUGHT CONDITIONS.

17. THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION SHALL ACCEPT THE DEDICATION OF THE ROADS SUBJECT
TO THEIR APPROVAL OF THE COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION.

18. LAS CAMPANAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, HEREBY RETAINS EASEMENTS AS SHGWN ALONG THE WEST
BOUNDARY OF THE SUBDNSION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE OF FENCES AND PRIVATE

UTILITIES AND ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY ABUTTING BUCKMAN RCAD FOR THE CONSTRUCTION

& MAINTENANCE OF WALLS, PRIVATE UTILITIES AND PRIVATE TRAIL.
19. RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT ON THESE LOTS WILL BECOME SUBJECT TO A PROPOSED SANTA FE

COUNTY LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE IF ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS BY FEBRUARY

12, 2004,

20. THESE LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO S.F. COUNTY ORDINANCE f2003-6, AN ORDINANCE AMENDEDING

ORDINANCE £1996—10 OF THE S.F. COUNTY LAND DEVELOPMENT CGDE ARTICLE Il SEC. 4.4.1 AND
ARTICLE Iff SEC. 2.4.1, REDUIRING RAIN WATER CATCHMENT SYSTEMS FOR ALL COMMERCIAL AND
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPIENT.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A
SURVEY COMPLETED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION ON THE 27th
DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2003, T0 THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THE

SURVEY AND PLAT ARE CORRECT, TRUE AND MEET THE MINIMUM -
STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS IN NEW MEXICO. ST

DIEGO J. SISNEROS, N.M.P.LS. 13586

)‘.9.0991 =

pliveey

DEDICATION AND AFFIDAVIT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS OF THOSE LANDS LYING
WITHIN SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, CONTAINING AN AREA OF 117.16 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,
HAVE CAUSED THE LANDS TO BE SUBDMIDED AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND THAT SAID SUBDIVISION
IS NAMED AND SHALL BE KNOWN AS 'THE ESTANCIAS AT LAS CAMPANAS, UNIT 3" ALL THAT
APPEARS ON THIS PLAT IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES
OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS.

THE UTILITY COMPANIES ARE GRANTED EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND OPERATION OF UTILITIES. EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED FOR EXISTINC
UnLITIES.

ROADS SHOWN HEREON AS TRACIS A—1 AND C WILL BE DEEDED TO THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER
ASSOCIATION, THESE STREETS ARE NOT DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR [75 USE, EXCEPT FOR
EMERGENCY TYPE VEHICLES. PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE CC&R's, THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER
ASSOCIATION HAS THE AUTHORITY TO DEDICATE THE PRIVATE STREETS TO THE PUBLIC, SUBJECT TO
ACCEPTANCE BY SANTA FE COUNTY. THE MAINTENANCE OF THESE PRIVATE STREETS IS THE
RESPONSISILITY OF THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION.

THE 50° EMERGENCY ACCESS ROAD SHOWN HEREON AS TRACT H WILL BE DEEDED TO THE IAS
CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION. ACCESS IS GRANTED TO THE PUBLIC FOR EMERGENCY TYPE
VEHICLES ONLY. TRACT H IS SUBJECT TO DRAINAGE, UTIILTY AND PRIVATE PEDESTRIAN AND
EQUESTRIAN TRAIL EASEMENTS.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED AS SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAINTAINING THE FLOW OF
STORM WATERS. SUCH EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED TO THE LAS CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION AND
THE ADJOINING LOT OWNERS WHOSE SURFACE DRAINAGE FLOWS THROUGH SUCH EASEMENTS.
MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OWNER.

OPEN SFACE SHOWN HEREON AS TRACT 'A, D, E, F, G, |, AND J WILL BE DEEDED TO THE LAS
CAMPANAS MASTER ASSOCIATION. OPEN SPACE TRACTS ARE SUBJECT TO DRAINAGE, UTILITY AND
LANDSCAPING EASEMENTS.

TRACT "B" WILL BE DEEDED TO THE LAS CAMPANAS HOMEOWNERS WATER COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION
FOR THE USE OF A DOMESTIC WATER SEDIMENTATION POND, TRACT ‘8" IS SUBJECT TO DRAINAGE
AND UTILITY EASEMENTS.

AT THIS TIME WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY THE LAS CAMPANAS HOMEOWNERS WATER COOPERATI
A NEW MEXICO COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, THE WATER SYSTEM IS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE
COOPERATIVE FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.

AT THIS TIME LIOUID WASTE DISPOSAL IS PROVIDED BY THE LAS CAMPANAS SEWER COOPERATIVE, A
NEW MEXICO COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION. SANITARY SEWERS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THIS
COOPERATIVE FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE,

THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE PLANNING AND PLATTING
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

LAS CAMPANAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
LAS CAMPANAS CORPORATION, GENERAL PARTNER

ar:

MICHAEL D. BAIRD, VICE PRESIDENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

THE FOREGOING WAS SWORN, ACKNOWLEDGED AND SUBSCRIBED
BEFORE ME BY MICHAEL D. BAIRD, VICE PRESIDENT, OF LAS CAMPANAS CORPORATION
THIS DAY OF . 200 .

NOTARY PUBLIC LY COMMISSION EXPIRES
CONSENT AND RATIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN B8Y THESE PRESENTS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS AN INTEREST IN SAID REAL PROPERIY
#ND HEREBY CONSENTS TO AND RATIFIES THE EXECUTION AND RECORDATION OF THE PLAT FOR ‘THE
ESTANCIAS AT LAS CAMPANAS, UNIT 3" AND THE DEDICATION SHOWN HEREON.

BANK OF SCOTLAND, A BANKING ORGANIZATION
ESTABLISHED 8Y ACT OF SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT

ar

s

SCOTLAND )
) SS.
UMITED KINGDOM )

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF______,
200 , BY. THE. OF THE BANK
OF SCOTLAND, A EANKING ORGANIZATION ESTABLISHED BY ACT OF THE SCOTTISH PARLIMMENT, ON BEHALI
OF THE BANKING ORGANIZATION,

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMIMISSION EXPIRES:

“TITLE AND INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK"

THE ESTANCIAS AT

LAS CAMPANAS,
UNIT 3

(FORMERLY TESORO ENCLAVES AT LAS CAMPANAS)
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION OF 37 LOTS & 11 TRACTS, 117.16
ACRES BEING A PORTION OF PHASE VI OF THE COUNTY
APPROVED MASTER PLAN FOR LAS CAMPANAS SANTA FE
DUTCH PASTURE", PLAT BOOK 244, PAGE 037
WITHIN SECTIONs 2 & 11, TI7N, REE, NA.P.M.
SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO SHEET 1 OF &

PURPOSE: TO CREATE J7 RESIDENTIAL LOTS FOR DEVELOPMENT, 7 RECREATION/

NM%?%DH wmbsef%ﬂ@»nmsbnﬂm}hﬂ.ﬁ
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CURVE TABLE
CURVE | DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD CHD BRG
c 15'55'37% | 475.00° | 132.04° | 151.61° | N34°58'04°W
o 10015217 ) 52500 93.37° 03.85° 5393645 |
| €3 |g424'55"] 87.59° 98.47° 9337 | s89:27°27%
€4 13801'30"| 87.59° 5815 | 57.07° | S3814°10W
| €5 | 519557 | 755.50° | 21.23" 71.21" | SB142'40°W
C6 124509167 37.59° 160.84° 63.35" N3812°01°W
C7 11673524~ | 23457' | 67.95" 62.71° N27°31'03%F
€8 | 3522'28"| 87.59° 54.09° 5322' | N48'56'28°F
€9 |3313'08"} 87.59° 50.78" 5008' | N14'38'39°C
C10_|331004"] &£72.59° 50.71" 50.00° | N18'32'57%
| _CI1 | 2312%07"] €7.59° 3547° 3523 | N:644'02"W
C12 |1744'55"| 87.59' 22.13' 22.02' | N7530°09%.
C13 | 955107 ] 1060.00' | 18351 | 183.29' | N76'41°39%
CI1+ |11°1346" | 765.50" 150.03" 149.79" 559°23°53W
€15 |35'43'06" | 373.57° | 232.89" | 229.13° | NO4'22'43W
€16 | 640758 | 62.50° 69.95' 66.556° | N+46'38'08°F
C17 1105'13'497} 62.50" 114.79° 99.32° N3802°35"W
C18 |2530'30") 565.00° | 251.54" | 249.47' | N4507'49%W
€19 | 2555'57"| 500.00° | 205.94° | 204.49" | S37'43'37°W
c20 Y11-32'24°| 27500° | 5532° 5529° | 578'08'10°F
C21 |2258'08°| 475.00" | 190.42° 189.15° S33'15°22°F
€22 | 218°08" | 5025.00' | 201.81° | 201.90° | N1§47'24°W
c23 | 31047" | 4975.00" | 276.10" | 276.06" | N16°21°05%
C2+ [ 71745527 | 548.57' | 436.59' | 40861° | N133840°€ |
€25 |230649"| 32500° | 131.01° | 130.22° | 542'58°33°F
€26 |s+466'43"| 51500° | 486.38° | 458.51° | NS6'51°00"W
€27 l2734'45"| 260.63" | 13508° | 13378' | N7439°03W
€28 |4709'17°} 62.50. 51.44° 50.00" | S51°09'48°W
€29 |12052'57") 62.50° | 131.50" | 108.55° | $32'41'19°F
€30 162646 | 71550° | 20538° | 204.67' | S62:00°25°W.
C31 | 26'44'04"| 431.19' | 201.20' | 189.38' | N6709°02°F
€32 [1319'04" | 431.19" | 10023 | 10000 | ~g710'36%
€33 | 259's59" | 953.47° | 4092 49.91" N5715°13F.
€34 1132525"| 953547° | 22339' | 222.88° | N6527'55F |
€35 183554~ | 953.47° | 309.50° | 30814 | N81'28°34°F
€36 11030718" | 559.00° | 102.49° 1 10235 S72°3305°F
€37 1 251504"| 381.19' | 154.69° | 15363' | NE524.32°F
C38 118212+ | 47500° | 152.18" | 151.53° | 5350621 W
C39 [6714'24"| 32357° | 379.73' | 358.31° | N11°22'56°C
C40 | 9°31'38" | 1281.16" | 215.03° | 21279' | $5918°52°F
C41 | 952'14% | 1351.16" | 229.32° | 220.04' | 559'08°14°€
C42 | &2162" | 22000° | Z9.g0° 79.76' | S54°39°397W
C43 | 18°06°43" | 480.00' | 151.73" | 151.10° | N4&41'52°E
C44 |1125116" | 953.47' | 190.06° | 189.75° | S83'30'51°E
C45 | 16°05'12" | 559.00° | 156.95' | 156.43" 559°15°20°€
Cc+6 | 12:5137° | 560.00' | 12569 | 125.43° | N57°38'53W |
C47 | 739'42% | 1060.00° | 141.75° | 141.64" | NE7'54'12'W
C+8 | 90°00'09" | 25.00° 39.27° 3536' | S70°55'39W
C49 V2205317 | 451.19° | 166.26" | 16523 | $750707°€
C50 | 14095171 21550 | 17667 | 17622° | $7718°11°W
Cc51 | so05'01"} 154.67' | 161.42° | 15633 | N44°15'51°E
c52 | 4717236 | 765.50' | 52.36' 52.35' | 56709'33°W
€53 15853357 | 381.19" | 258.76° | 25382' | S8331°09°F
€54 17804'43" | 2500 34.07 31.49° 525°02'00°F
c55 | 544'33° | 47500° | 43.46° 43.45' | 5¢6°54'20'W
€56 | 3602'25"| 37357 | 23502° | 231.16" | N31'3013°€
€57 196'56'17"| 25.00° 42.30" 372.43' | S26'13'53W
C58 17004497 | 75.00° 91.75" 86.12" N70'15'34"W
€59 | 66'04'53"| €2.50" 72,08’ 68.15° S68°15'36°E
| C60 |1645°19" | 546.33' | 159.77° | 159.20° | S80°57'50W
| €61 |s8035041"| 25.00° J35.13" 32.31' | 5670929
\_C62 | 439'53" | 565.00° | 46.00° 45.99' | N24°34'12'W
c63 | s28'26" | 565.00' | 53.98' 53.96' | MN29°38°217%
Co4 | 5343447 27500' | 257.88' | 248.54° | S45'30°06°F
C65 | 2570612"| 52500° | 239.18" | 237.12' | N31'41°20"W
Co6_|213¢'46"| 521.33" | 19635° | 19519' | _$78:33'07°W
67 | 052'39" | 5025.00" | _76.96" 76.96" | _N1512'01W
C68 175628 | 621.86° | 104.72° | 18593" S08°58°14°E
Cc69 |1756'28" | 671.86° | 210.38" | 209.52' | S0558'14F
C70 |1943'23" | 525.00" | 160.72° | 17083 | $24'37'25°€
¢zt | 82201 | 47500" | 69.37 69.30" | N22'49°14W
€72 |1246'55" | 32500° | 72.50° 22.35° S25'01°41°E
€73 | 73323 | 51500° | 67.92' 67.87' | N26°00'57'W.
C74 | 4231'28" | 32557 | 25.55° 25.54' | Ne715'52°F
€75 |2335%7"| 52500° | 216.24" | 21471" | S3743377W
C76 | 7804'43"! 2500 34.07° 31.49° N76'5317°E
C77 | 642'08" | 1281.16° | 149.87" | 149.78" | 551°11°39°€
c78 l1301'05" | 28063 | 6£3.76° 63.62' | N5421'08W
€79 |16:49'08" | €2.50° 18.35' 19.28" | s8309°01'W
C80 | 4322'33| 75.00' 56.78" 5543' | N71°16°517%
Cc81_ | 456'53" | 1331.16" | 107.22" | 107.15' | S5153'41F
C82 | 729'55" | 1080.00° | 141.34" | 1¢1.24" | N6749'18"W
83 | 5456127 325.09° | 198.17' | 195.12' | S66:26'16F
Cc84 | 743'18" | 32500' | 4380 43.77' | S45°0631°F
C85 |15636°04° | 50.00° 14.49° 14.44° 508°18°03W
Cc86 | 7529'21") 50.00° 64.13" 59.82" | $5320'45°W
€87 160'55'26" | 50.00° 5317 50.70' | n59°26'S2W
c88 |93'13'36"| 50.00° B86.59" 76,17 N20°37'39
€88 | 7z15'027 | 25.00° S31.51° 29.47° S3407'56 W
€90 | 145'43" | 72000 | 22.14" 22.14' | 53831°22°W
c9 12'04'55" | 72000" | 151.85" | 151.55" | S+4526'41W
€92 |6140'06" | 540.00° | 581.21° | 553.56° | N5304°'19%
€93 |e516'08"| 30000 | 341.75' | 32357 | S51°1618°F
Cco4 | 26706'12"| 500.00° | 227.79° | 22583 | N31°41'20'W
C95 | 29'58'44"| 500.00' | 261.62' | 258.64' | $2945'03%F
o6 | 310'47" | 5000.00' | 277.49" | 277.45' | N1621°05W
€97 |1756'29" | 646.86' | 202.55' | 201.73' | S03'58'14°F
€98 |62:08°39°| 406.19' | 440.56° | 412.28° | N84'5119°F
€99 |1531'217 | 740.50" | 20062° | 200.00° | S61°3240'W
C100 {5005'01"| 209.67' | 183.28° | 177.50" | N44'15'51°F
C101 |245'09167| 62.50° | 267.81° | 10549° | N3812701W
€102 | 1504716 | 240.50° | 194.78' | 194.22° | S$76°50°20W
C103 | 14:29°07° | 1506.16° | 33022" | 329.34°' | S564943F
C10: 9°05'13" | 100.00" 15.86" 15.84° NS54:07°51°W
C105 | 18:24°25% | 255.63° | 82.13" 81.77° | N51°39°27'W
C106 | 2734'45"| 255.63" | 123.05" | 12186 | N74'39°03W
107 119431°23%] 37.50° 120.78" 74.95° S00'42°07°F
€108 | 3417°20" | 100.00° | 59.85° | 58.96° | N75'49'08%w

TIE TO THE N.WY.
CORNER OF SEC 2
NOO'18°34W 1406 40'

N/F BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

N

SEC

A

20" UFE

20" PUIT

16.95°

ct

MELCIE,

ra POB +//f

4

NOO

NOO'19'44°E

NOO 19'34°E

01

Na:74y

3 \
3 TRACT B
gl 2.92 Ac.t

mboimwﬁh E\ﬂﬂm\&
N (SEDIMENTATION POND)

o

a

852556\
| 165.95

P

S,

Lor 126
4.48 Ac.x

LOT 124
4.24 Ac.+

Lot 123
3.82 Ac.%

/)
4

40" WIDE PRINVATE
UnLilY, WALL, &
PUBLIC TRAIL EASEMENT

(DIRECT DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO
BUCKMAN RD. FROM ALL
LOTS IS PROHIBITED)

' WIDE PRNWVATE
UTILITY, WAL, &
PUBLIC TRAIL CASCMENT

LoT 125
3.00 Ac.+

LEGEND:

LINE_TABLE
UNE | BEARING DIST
L NB4°20'247% | 152.68°
Lz | s1504'48%W | 62.23
L3 | s6306'39°w | 100.00"
14 | N22'14'16W | 14.92°
L5 | S64°0421F | 635
L6 | s5112'44°c | _80.22"
L7 | N57:50°117F | 55.12°
L8 | S60°43'52°€ | 22.53"
L9 | ss0'19'43'w | 47.84°
L10 | S862704F | 84.56°
Lit | $22°14'16€ | _62.33'
L12 | N22°14°16% | 52.66°
L13 | S1756'28°€ | 70.49°
L14 | 5133201 | 77.81°
Li15 | n0g-3930% | 25.00°
Li6 | NOO'39°30W | 37.50°
L17 | nN9g'p0'0p" Y | 25.00°
L18 | N1756728W | 70.49'
9 | s8702'12°W | 123.74"
0 | 5640421°C | 23.56°
! | v6404°217w | 33.83°
2 | 5475012 |_47.05°
3
4

512°18'55W | 41.65°

BEARINGS ARE DERIVED FROM SOLAR DBSERVATIONS | t25 | se404'21°€ | 128.12°
(26 | s2707°12%w | 2025
& DENOTES FOUND USGLO BPASS CAP 127 [ NEG2731E .mm T
© F  DENOJES FOUND REBAR NMPLS 7014 25 T 15500 Try
L3 DENOIES 1/2" REEAR OR AS SHOWN SET NI£0229% | 56.10° |
- DENOTES CALCULATED POINT NOT SET | 129 | S14721'15% | 5393
—w—  DENOIES EXISTING FENCE FROM AERIAL SURVEY 30 | $64'04'21°€ | 127.85
OE DENOTES DRAINAGE EASEMENT (37 | 'ng627'04'W | 20.62"
PUE  DENOTES PRIVATE UTIITY EASEMENT 32 | N52-3350 | £5.10°
UE DENOTES UTILITY EASEMENT 05 e
OUE  DENOTES DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT L33 | SI7501JE | 3165 )
UFE ~ DENOTES UTILITY AND FENCE EASEMENT 34 | 5370914 | 2567
()  DENOTES OPEN SPACE TRACTS L35 | §72'07'39W | 18.20°
L36 | 54528'42°€ | 54.65'
. 37 } 50000007 | 50.00"
DENOTES BOUNDARY OF LANDS DEALT WITH : .
BY THIS PLAT. INFORMATION OUTSIDE OF THIS L3B | NB1°2039° | 40.08" |
BOUNDARY IS BACKGROUND INFORMATION L39 | N8120'39°E | 21.25°
ONLY, NOT VERIFIED FOR ACCURACY AND IS t40 | 508°39°21°F |_50.00°
NOT PART OF THIS PLAT 147 | Sasad95E | 3117
THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO RESIRICTIONS, COVENANTS, 142 | N21°45'09" .15
AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD ALSOE L LS

5264500V | 20.00"

L43 | sp1°45'48°W | 45.29°
L44 | $42'32'00°F | 50.83
145 | N57°50°11°E | 75.00"
L46 | §32:09°49°C | 50.00°
NSZSQ'1IE | 84.15"
L48 | N57'50'11°E | 51.70°
49 | S64°09'05°F | 44.36°
50 | $5708'17°W | 11894’
L51 | S48°31°31F | 2038
t52 | 51527's3'c | 63.25°

~
N

DIEGO J. SISNERDS, N.MPA.L.S. 13986

TITLE AND INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK™

THE ESTANCIAS AT

LAS CAMPANAS,
UNIT 3

(FORMERLY TESORQO ENCLAVES AT LAS CAMPANAS)
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIMISION OF 37 LOTS & 11 TRACTS, 117.16
ACRES BEING A PORTION OF PHASE VI OF THE COUNTY
APPROVED MASTER PLAN FOR LAS CAMPANAS SANTA FE
"DUTCH PASTURE®, PLAT BOOK 244, PAGE 037
WITHIN SECTIONs 2 & 11, TI7N, RBE, N.MP.M.
SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

SHEET 3 OF &

PURPOSE: TO CREATE 37 RESIDENTIAL LOTS FOR DEVELOPMENT, 7 RECREATION/.
TRACT. 3 ROADVWAY TRACTS AND 1 TRACT FOR DOMESTIC WATER SEDIMENTATION
FPOND.

DAWSON SURVEYS INC.
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
2502 B_CAMINO ENTRADA
SANTA FE, N.M., 87507

FILEF 4761U3  DATE: 1/15/t

SHEET U3-3C

e
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[ CURVE TABLE
CURVE | DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD CHD BRG
€1 1155537 | 472500 132.04° | 131.61° | ~N34'58°047W
2 1015297 | 52500° | ©3.97° £3.85° | '36'45°E |
€5 |6424'557] 8759 §8.47° 9137' | 589°:27°27°W
€4 1380140 B7.59" 59.13° 57.07" 538'14°10°W
c5 | 519'53" | 75550' | 7123 Z1.21" | 581°42'40W
C5 12+509'167] 37.59° 160.84° £3.35° NIZ12°01W |
€7 1635247 | 23467 | 6295 62.71' | N273103F
€8 |3522'28"| 87.59' 54.08' 322" | Ni8'56'28'E
C® 1531308} 8259 50.78" 5008 | N14'38'39°F
Clo_| 3310047 | 87.59' 50.71° 50.00° | N1832°577W
c1l_|2312'07"1 87.59° 3547 3523° | N4E544°02°W
Ci2 _|17:44'557 ) 1 87.59" 27.13" 22.02' | N7530'08'F
€15 | g'55'10" | 1060.00° | 163.51" | 183.29' | N7E41'39°W
Cr4 |11013'46" | 765.50' | 150.03° | 149.79° | $59°23'53"w
C15 |3543'06"|_37357' | 232.89' | 229.13' | NO4'22'd3"W
€16 |54:07'38" | 62.50' 53.95° 66.36' | N46°38'03°E
€17 _110513°49"| 62.50" 114.79° 99.32" N3BD2'35%
€18 12530'30%| 565.00° | 251.54° | 249.47° | N4507'49°W
€19 |255557°| 500.00° | 205.94° | 204.48° | 5374357
c2 11°32°24" | 275.00° | 5559 5529' | $78°08'10°E.
€21 |2258'08"| 475.00° | 190.42° | 189.15' | $331522°F
€22 | z18'08" | 5025.00° § 201.91° | 201.90° | w4724
C23 | 310°47" | 4975.00° | 276.10° | 276.06" | N1621°057W
C24 | 71°45'52" | 34857 | 43659’ | 408.61° | N133840°€
€25 2506497 325.00° | 131.11' | 13022° | $42'58'53°¢
€26 06'43") 51500° | 436.38' | 468.51' | N5651'000W
€27 |2734'45°| 280.63° | 135.08" 7133.78' | N7433'037W
€28 |47p2'17"| 62.50° 51.44° 50.00" | S5109'48'W
€29 1120°32'57"| 62.50° 131.50° 108.55" S32°4119°F
€30 11626'46" | 215.50" | 205.38" | 204.67° | 562:00°23"W
€31 | 26°44°04"1 431.19' | 201.20" | 199.38° | N6709°02°F |
€32 |1319'04" ] 4£31.19° | 100.23" 100.00° NB7'10°36°E_ |
£33 2'59'59" | 953.47° 49.92° 49.91° NS7'15'13'E
€34 | 1325257 )| 953.47° | 223.39° | 222.88° | N6S527'55'E
C35 |1835'54" | 95347° | 309.50° | J0B.14' | NB12834F
€36 |1030'18" ) 556.00° | 102.49° | 102.35' | S72'33°05F
€37 12315°04"| 351.19° | 15469 | 15363 | NE524)
€38 |1821'24") 47500° } 152.18° | 151.53" | §350621°W
C39 6714’24 )| 32557 | 379.73" | 358.31° | NI1'22°S6F
C#0 | 931°38" | 1281.16° 1 213.03° | 212.79" | 559'18'32°¢
C41 ] 95214 | 1331.16" | 229.32° | 229.04" | S5908°'14°F
€42 | 621027 | 72000° | 79.80" 79.76' | _S54:39'397w.
C43 118°06°43" | 450.00° | 151.73° § 151.10' | N4641°52°F
C44 1112516~ | 95347' | 190.06° | 189.75" | S833051°F
€45 |16°05'12" | 559.00' | 156.95° | 156.43° | S$59'1520°E
€46 |12:51'37" | 56000 | 125.69" | 12543 | NS73833W
C47 | 739'42" | 1060.00° | 141.75' | 141.64° | N6754°12°W
| C48 |9000'00"| 2500 39.27' 3536' | S70°55'39°W
| €49 |2z:053171 431.19" | 16626 | 16523 | S7507°07°F
€50 |1+08'51" | 71550" | 176.67° | 176.22° | S7718'11°W
€51 | s005'c1”| 184.67° | 161.42" | 156.33° | N4415'51°E
€52 | 417'36" | 765.50" | 57.36' 57.35' | S6709'337W
€53 |38'53'35"| 381.19" | 258.76' | 253.82° | S8331'09°E
C54 | 78'04°43" |- 25.00° 34.07° 31.498" | $2502'00°F
€55 | 5714'33" | 475.00" 43.46° 43.45" S46°54'20W
css | 56'02'46" | 37357 | 235.02° | 231.16° | N31'50"15E
C57 |9656'17"| 2500 42.30" 37.43' | S26°13'53W
C58 | 7004'49" 75.00° 91.73" 86.12° | N70°15°34W
€59 |66'04'53" ] 62.50° 72.08° 65.15' | S88°15'36°F
C60 |16°45°19" | 546.33" | 159.77' | 159.20' | $80°57'50V
€61 _|50'30'41" | 25.00° 35.13° 32.31" | s6208'29'
€62 | 4239'53" | 565.00° 46.00° 45.99" N24341270
Cc63 | 528°26" | 565.00° | 53.98° 5396°' | N2g'38°21°W
C64 | 5343'4s”| 275.00" | 257.85° | 24854' | S453006F
£65 |26'06°12°| 525.00° | 239.18' | 237.12° | N31'41°207W
C66 | 21-34'46°| 521.33" | 196.35' | 195.19° | S78'33'07°W
€67 | 052'59" | 5025.00° | 76.95' 76.96" N15712°01"
C63 | 1755628 | 621.86' | 194.72" | 18393 | S0858'14°E
69 | 175628 | £71.86" | 21038" | 209.52' | S0858°14°F
C70 {19'43'23" ] 52500 | 180.72° | 179.63" | $24'37'23'F
€71 22°017 | _475.00° £8.57" £9.30° N22°49°18"W
€72 |1246'55" | 325.00° | 72.50° 72.55° S25'01'41°E
€723 | 73523 | 51500 | 67.92° 82.87' | N26'00°577
€74 | 43128 | 323.57° | 2555 25.54' | N4715'52E
€75 12535'577] 52500" | 215.24° | 214.71° | S374337W
C76 178'04'43"| 25.00° 34.07" 31.49' | N78'5317°€
C77 | g42'08" | 1281.16° | 149.87° | 149.78" S51111°39°F
€78 |1301'05" | 26063 £3.76" £362° N3421'087W.
c72 _|1649°'08"} 6250 18.35" 18.28' 58309°01°W
€80 |4322°33"| 7500 56.78" 5543' | NZI18°31W
[«:1) 436537 1 1331.16° | 107.22° 107.19" S51'53'41°E
c82 | 729°53" | 105009° | 141.33° | 141.2¢° | N6748°18%/
€85 |34'56'12"| 32500° | 198.17" 195.12° S66726'18°F
C84 | 74318" | 32500 | 43.80° 13.77' | S4508'31°€
¢85 | 16350+ 50.00° 14.49° 14.44" 508°183'03W
C56 |2529:21°| 50.00° £4.13° 5062 $5320'¢45
€87 160'5526°| 50.00° 55.17" 50.20" N59'26°527W |
88 | 9913°36" | s0.00° 86.59° 76.17' | N20°37'39
€29 |72015°02"| 2500 31.51° 29.47° S3407'56'W
€90 | 145'45" | 720.00° | 22.14' 22.14' | 53531227
ce! 1120455 ) 72000 | 151.83° ] 151.55" 452641 W
€92 16140'06"| 540.09' | 551.21" | 553.56" | N53'04°19°W
€93 16516'03" ) 300.00' | 341.75° | 323.57° | S5111618°F
Co4 12506°127) 500.00° | 227.73° | 225.53° | n314120"W
€95 1205844” 50000" | 261.62" | 256.64° | $29°4503E
C9 | 310477 | 500000 | 277.49' | 277.45' | N1621°05%
€97 |1756°29" | 646.86° | 202.55' | 201.73° | S0858°14°F
o8 |5208°39°} 405.19° | 44056 | 41928 | N54'5119°€
€99 |1531'21"| 740.50° | 20062' | 20000 | S61°3240W
€100 V500501" | 209.672° | 183.28° | 177.50' | N44'1551°F
Cro1 124509'16"| 62.59° | z6781° | 10549° | N3812°017W
€102 |1504'16" | 740.50° | 194.75° | 194.22° | S76°50°29°W
C105 [1429'07"| 1306.16" | 330.22° | 320.34' | 556°49°48°€
c1o4 | 905°13" | 10000" 15.86" 1564 | N54:07'51W
C105 115'24'26" | 255.63' | 82.13" 81.77' | N5139°27"W
C106 |273e45"| 25563' | 12305° | 121.86° | N74'39°03W
c107 ligsa'31°23°| 35750° | 120.78° 74.95' | sp042'07F
c108 54177207 10000° | 59.85° 58.96° | N7549°087%W
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LINE TABLE
LINE | BEARING 0IST
L1 | N§4:20'24"W | 152.68"
L2 | 5150448 % | 672.23°
L3 | $6306'39"W | 100.00"
L4 | N22'14"16"W | 14.92°
L5 | S64'04'21°F | 635
L6 | s5112°44°F | 50.22°
L NSZ'50'11E | 55.12°
L8 | S60°43'32°F | 22.53°
L9 | 580°19°43 | 47.84°
L10 | 586'27°04F | 84.56°
L1 | 52214167 | 62.33"
12 | N22°14°167W ) 52.66°
L13 | s17'56'28°E | 70.49"
L14 ] 515332017 | 72.91°
L15 | mp039°507 | 25.00°
L16 | NDD'39'30'W | 37.50°
L17 | N9Oor00'00"W | 25.00°
Li8 | N1756'287W | 70.49"
L19 | 58702'12"W | 123.74"
L20 | 5640421 | 23.56°
L21 | NS54D4'21W | 33.83°
2 | 547:50'12°€ | 47.05°
3 | 51271855 W | 41.65°
L24 ) 526'45'00°W | 20.00"
5
6
7

S64°0421°E | 128.12°
$27°02°12"w | 20.23
NES27°31E | 35.19"
L28 | N34°02°29°F | 56.10°
L29 | Si1421°15°F | 53.93°

L30 | S64'0421°E | 127.83°
L31 | N5627'047W |_20.62°
L32 | N52'33°59"W | 45.10°
L35 | S1750°13E | 31.65”
L34 | $37°09'147w | 2567"
35 | §72:07'49"w | 18.20°

36 | 545:28'42"€ | 54.65°
L37 | spp'0o'o0w | 50.00"
L38 | n81-20'397€ | 40.08" |
L39 | N3120°39°F | _21.25°
L40 | s08:39°21°€ | 50.00°
L41 | S44'44'25°C | 31.17°
L42 | N21¢5°09°F | 58.15" |
L43 | 50145487 | 4529°
L44 | ca232°00F | 5083"
L45 | #57°50°11°E | _75.00.

36 | 532:09'49°E | 50.00°
L47 | NS750°11°E |_84.15°
L48 | N5750°11°E | 51.70"
L49 | 564'09°05°€ | 44.36"
L50 | 5377081727 w | 118.94°
(51| 5483131 | 20.38" |
L52 | s1527°53°€ | 63.25°

DIEGO J. SISNEROS. NMP.L.S.

RURAL ADDRESS SHEET

SEE PREVIOUS SHEETS FOR COMPLETE LOT
INFORMATION AND LARGER SCALE DRAWINGS.

“TITLE AND INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK™

THE ESTANCIAS AT

LAS CAMPANAS,
UNIT 3

(FORMERLY TESORO ENCLAVES AT LAS CAMPANAS)
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION OF 37 LOTS & 11 TRACTS, 117.16
ACRES BEING A PORTION OF PHASE VI OF THE COUNTY
APPROVED MASTER PLAN FOR LAS CAMPANAS SANTA FE
“DUTCH PASTURE", PLAT BOOK 244, PAGE 037
WITHIN SECTIONs 2 & 11, TI7N, RSE, N.M.PM. .
SANTA FE COUNTY, NEVW MEXICO SHEET 5 OF 5

PURPOSE. TO CREATE 37 RESIDENTIAL LOTS FOR DEVELOPMENT, 7 RECREATION/F
TRACT, 3 ROADIAY TRACTS AND | TRACT FOR DOMESTIC WATER SEGIMENTATION

POND. L}

DAWSON SURVEYS INC.
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYDRS
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2001

TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: JOE CATANACH, DEVELOPMENT REVIEW SPECIALIST III
VIA: ESTEVAN LOPEZ, LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR

RE: TESORO ENCLAVES AT LAS CAMPANAS

ISSUE:
On November 9, 2000 the EZC recommended preliminary plat/development
plan approval and a variance of the minimum road standards and on June

14, 2001 the EZC recommended final approval. (refer to meeting minutes
attached as exhibit).

Las Campanas Limited Partnership is requesting final plat/development
plan approval for a 140 lot residential subdivision phase on 440 acres
in accordance with the approved master plan, with a variance of the
minimum road standards to permit finished road grades exceeding 3
percent for 100 feet from the intersection. The property is located
off Las Campanas Drive.

SUMMARY :

Please note that the BCC granted master plan approval in 1992 for 1,419
residential lots to be developed in phases(not including Estates I and

11), two golf courses with club complex, tennis and equestrian center,

and related accessory facilities on 3,549 acres.

The following subdivision phases have been granted final approval by
the BCC:

1) Estates I - 142 lots {Subdivision previously approved in 1981 as
2) Estates II - 156 lots {Salva Tierra and Tierra De Oro}

3) Estates III - 181 lots

4) Estates IV - 99 lots

5) Estates V - 168 lots

6) Estates VI(Club Casitas) - 36 lots

7) Estates VII - 128 lots

8) Ranch Estates - 27 lots

9) Pueblos - 37 lots

10) Estates VIII - 104 1lots

11) Los Santeros - 197 lots/units
12) Estancia Real - 12 lots

The proposed subdivision phase consists of 140 residential lots ranging
in size from 1.5 acres to 7.5 acres with approximately 13 acres of
multiple common open space areas and additional open space easements

within the lots. The subdivision shall be developed in three units as
follows:

Unit I = 30 lots

EXHIBIT
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Unit II = 66 lots
Unit IITI = 44 lots

Please note that the subdivision regulations require that final plats
be recorded within 18 months from the date of approval by the BCC,
otherwise the approval becomes null and void unless an extension of
time i1s granted by the BCC. The applicant has requested an extension
to record the three unit sub-phases within 2.5 years.

ROADS/ACCESS:

Las Campanas Drive will be extended through the subdivision for primary
access and just short of its connection back to Camino La
Tierra(Buckman Rd.). Trailhead Dr. will also be extended off Las
Campanas Dr. for secondary alternative access. The roads will have a

paved asphalt surface and a public bicycle/pedestrian trail will be
along Las Campanas Dr.

WATER/WASTEWATER :

The existing community water and sewer system will be utilized. A main
house and guest house are proposed for each lot and subject to a water
restriction of .50 acre foot. A minimum of 70 acre feet of water
rights has been approved by the State Engineer to support this
subdivision phase.

TERRAIN/LANDSCAPING/OPEN SPACE/ARCHAEOLOGY:

The property is not within a flood zone and development areas are in
conformance with slope standards. Common centralized retention/
detention ponds will control post development drainage, and on-lot
ponds will be required if impervious surface improvements exceeds
11,000 sq. ft. Disturbed areas will be re-seeded and existing native
landscaping will be preserved or transplanted.

Multiple open space areas consist of approximately 13 acres and there
are additional open space easements within the lots for access to
common areas and trails, and BLM property to the west. Significant
drainage areas within Las Campanas have previously been designated as
common open space, including small park/open space areas that have been
platted within the various subdivision phases. Las Campanas does meet
the minimum acreage requirements for common open space, which does not
include the golf courses, and the golf cart paths are used for
recreational walking by the homeowners. A public pedestrian/bicycle
trail is being developed along Las Campanas Dr. and there is a public
equestrian trail along the south perimeter of the 3500 acre tract.

There are no significant archeological sites within this subdivision
phase.

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION:

The homeowner documents address use and development of the lots,
including water restrictions, solid waste removal, ownership and
maintenance of the roads, common areas and facilities.
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VARIANCE:
The applicant is requesting a variance to permit finished road grades
exceeding 3 percent for 100 feet from the intersection approach.

The grades range from 3.1 percent to 6.5 percent for 17 intersections.

The applicant has submitted a letter responding to the variance
criteria and providing the specific grade for each intersection. The
EZC-EZA shall determine if the applicant has justified the variance
criteria.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The proposed subdivision phase is in conformance with the approved
master plan and the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations and the
County Land Development Code. Staff considers the requested variance
to be a minimum easing of the standards and is in agreement with the
applicant’s response to the variance criteria. The EZC recommended
final plat/development plan approval subject to the following
conditions.

1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:

State Engineer

State Environment Dept.

Soil & Water Dist.

State Highway Dept.

Santa Fe County Water Co.

County Hydrologist

County Development Review Director
County Fire Marshal

County Public Works

P-TQ O Q00T

2. Final plat to include but not limited to the following:

a) Compliance with plat check list.
b) Conditional dedication of Las Campanas Dr. to County.
c) Approval of rural address and street names.

3. Final homeowner documents(covenants, by-laws, articles of incorp-
oration, disclosure statement) subject to approval by staff, and
shall include but not limited to the following:

a) Update property report to include Los Santeros subdivision phase.

b) Clarify discrepancies regarding number of lots for the various
subdivision phases.

c) Submit County disclosure statement items.

4. Secondary access for Unit 3 shall be developed meeting minimum road
standards, including the off-site section of Buckman Rd. connecting
back to Las Campanas Dr.
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5. Remaining balance of density as approved for Las Campanas master
plan shall be established at 165 lots/units, this includes The
Estancias pending final approval, and does not include guest houses
which are based on available water rights. This balance may
increase to 171 subject to verification and agreement with staff.

6. Utility plans to include electric, gas, and telephone.

7. Development plan sheet shall include note requiring on-lot ponds if
impervious surface improvements exceed 11,000 sg. ft.

8. The three unit sub-phases shall be recorded within 2.5 years from
the date of approval by the BCC.

FINAT, CONDITIONS:

1. Prohibit direct driveway access to Las Campanas Dr. and Camino La
Tierra/Buckman Rd.

2. Provide minimum recreational facilities(tables, benches) and address
landscaping for a passive park area.

3. Development plan submittals shall include the following:

a) traffic sign plan
b) detail for hammer head cul-de-sac

4. Gate features along Las Campanas Dr. conflict with Master Plan
Development Agreement and should be prohibited.

5. Submit solid waste fee in accordance with subdivision regulations.

7. Submit Engineers cost estimate and acceptable financial surety for
completion of required improvements as approved by staff. Upon
completion, submit certification by registered engineer that
improvements have been completed in conformance with approved
development plans.

ATTACHMENTS :

A ~ Applicant’s Letter/Report

B - Review Letters/Correspondence
C - Site Plan/Vicinity Map

D - August/Nov. 2000 EZC Minutes
E - June 2001 EZC Minutes

Iq
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Re: BZ CASE # 8 00-4561 The Eswuncias ar Les Campanas
Deasr My Lilly:

The Bozed of County Commissioners at irs regularly scheduled mecting of Augost 12,
2003, met and acted upon the above referenced ¢case.

The decision of the EZC was to grant approval of your request for the Prelinimixy md
Final Plet and Development Fian Amendment for a 128 lot residaniizl subdivision with
and sguestrian area on 432 acres, ag well as approvel of the varignces requesied 1o allow
the approach to an intersection to ezceed 3% grade for 100 linear feer &t faur locations
subjact 1o the follewing conditions:

County Conditions:

1. Cormpliznee with the spplicable review comments from the following:
a) State Epgincer '
w} Sizte Environment Dept.
) Soil & Water Dismier
d) Statc Highway Dept.
2} Santa Fe County Water Co,
f) County Bydrologist
g} County Development Review Dirsetor
k) Counzy Fire Mzrshal
i) County Public Works

2. Final Plat to include bar not limited to the following:
2) Complianss with plat chedi Jist
b) Conditianal dadicetion of Lag Campanss Drive to Conaty
ey Approvel of yural address end strust names
dy Dzdicadon of public nail along Buchroun Road/Camino Ta Tieoa
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disclosure starement) subject 0 approval by siaff, and shall include bus not be
limnized to the following:

z) Updare properiy report to inciude Los Santeros silbdivision phase.

b) Clarify discrépancics togarding number of lats for the various subdivision
phssss, and numtber of residsniial unis cocupicd or undst construetion.

¢) Ssbmat County disclosure slatement item

Secondzry access for Unit 3 skall be developed meeting minimum road standards,
including the off-site secton of Buckman Rond comeetng hack ta Loag Campanas
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14.

Remuining balance of densty as approved for Las Campanis master plan shall be
establishad 2t 177 lots/units. this includes The Estancias pending final rocording,
and does pot include guest house which are baced on available walsr rights. This
belance may increase ta 183 subjec: to verification and sgreement with staff.

Utilizy plans 1o include efoctrie, gas. and telephone.

Development plis sheer shall include ot requiring on-lot ponds if impsrvious
surface improvements exceed 11,000 si. ft.

The threa unit sub-phasas sha'l be recorded within 18 mcnths of approval by the
BCC.

Prohibin dizsst dgiveway ucoess 1o Tee Cempanzz Drhve and Camind Lz
terra/Buckman Boad,

. Developmant plan submirais shall include the following:

) trafftie cign plan

b) dewl for hammer haad cul-de-sac

. Sobrmit solid wasts foo in accardance with subdivision regulstions.

. Submit Engineers cost estimate and accepteble financial surety for completion of

required jmprovemmn: ss fppruved by steff Upsn completion, submit
certification by registercd emginess 1thal improvaments huve been completed in
conformenca with approved developipent plans.

Cul-dz sac/dzad end roads shall vo! exceed 1.0D0 1. in Jengih,

A developmont plan for the Equestnan Community Pacility and resiuurent is
subject o review and approval by staf and the CORG,
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acress water use for residential lots with main house, guest hovse, 2nd forses,

15. Ad
and submit updatad water rights report.

*

16, Water 150 un this property will bs restricred 1o 0.25 acre foet por year for the 18
cabin 1o, 040 aere feet per year for the 87 esrase lots with & house and
guesthouse, and 0.50 acye feet per yor for the 23 lots with housc, gucsthouss and
sidbles. Wezier regirictiva covanants shell ba resarded with tha plat,

17. The zpplicant shall comply with Sana Fe County's upsoming water hervesring
ordinance.

18, The applicant shall comply with ths County’s up coming landssape ordinance if it
is edomed within 6 mosths of the BCC's {inal pla approval for The Estancias.

ity Conditiong:

1. The applicant will be rsquired to submit a final development plun for the Bguestrian
facility for CDRC raview and approval,

\,
2. The applicant’s engineey gh:ll obtain red-line camments from the City’s Subdivision
Enginecr. Comments/redlings arc primasity fosused an tervpormy and permanent
erosion contm! methods,

- Clty steft road grade varisnce recommendation 15 basad on the opinion of the County
Fire Marshal.

L2

This case is scheduled 1o be heard by the BOC on August 12, 2005,

Vicki Lucero
Development Review Supervisor
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me. Thank you. 2700819
CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Any other discussion?

The motion to allow interpretation of the stipulation failed by majority [1-4] voice
vote with Commissioner Duran casting the affirmative vote.

XII. A. 3. EZ CASE # S 00-4561 The Estancias at Las Campanas. Las
Campanas de Santa Fe (Mike Sanderson, Vice President)
requests a final plat and development plan amendment for The
Estancias at Las Campanas residential subdivision (formerly
known as Tesoro Enclaves) for 128 lots and an equestrian area
on 432 acres. This request also includes a variance of Section
3.5.4.2.2 of the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations to allow
the approach to an intersection to exceed three percent grade for
100 linear feet at four locations. The property is located off Las
Campanas Drive within Sections 10 & 15, Township 17 North,
Range 8 East (5-Mile EZ District)

MS. LUCERO: On July 10, 2003 the EZC recommended approval of this
request. In 1992, the BCC granted master plan approval for 1,419 residential lots to be
developed in phases, two golf courses with club complexes, tennis and equestrian center,
and related accessory facilities on 3,549 acres. The subdivision phases as listed in the staff
report have been granted final approval by the BCC.

The proposed subdivision phase was granted final and the staff report actually says
"preliminary” but they were granted final and development plan approval with a variance
to the minimum road standards by the BCC on August 14, 2001. And that application was
submitted under the name Tesoro Enclaves. The approval consisted of 140 residential Jots
to be completed in three units. The applicants are now requesting an amendment to the
previous approval. This request includes a reduction in the number of lots from 140 to 128
and an equestrian area is also proposed which consists of horse stables, arenas, restaurants,
community buildings, café, haybarn and parking area. Onsite limited horse stabling is
proposed for 23 lots. A separate development plan will be required for the equestrian
facility and restaurant.

The proposed subdivision will still be developed in three units as follows: Unit I,
25 lots; Unit II, 66 lots, the equestrian facility, café and restaurant; Unit III, 37 lots. The
lots range in size from one acre to 4.9 acres and the community tract is 23 acres.

Variance: As part of this request the applicants are also requesting a variance of
Section 3.5.4.g.2 of the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations to allow the approach to
an intersection to exceed three percent grade for 100 linear feet at four locations, which are
listed in the staff report. The applicant has submitted a letter responding to the variance

EXHIBIT
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review criteria. The BCC shall determine if the applicant has justified the variance criteria.

Recommendation: The proposed subdivision phase is in conformance with the
approved master plan and the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations and the County Land
Development Code. Staff considers variances of up to five percent grade at intersections as
a minimum variance. The previous approval included variances for seven intersections
ranging from 3.1 percent to 6.5 percent. The decision of the EZC was to recommend
approval of the request for a final plat and development plan amendment with the requested
variances, subject to the following conditions. Mr. Chair, may I enter the conditions into
the record with a modification to condition number five?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. What's that modification?

MS. LUCERO: That modification would be that the Estancias, pending final
recording, and does not include guest houses which are based on available water rights.
This balance may increase to 185, subject to verification and agreement with staff. Staff
conducted a preliminary study and came up with 183. The applicants have documentation
of 185.

[The conditions are as follows:]
1. Compliance with the applicable review comments from the following:
a) State Engineer
b) State Environment Dept.
c) Soil & Water District
d) State Highway Dept.
e) Santa Fe County Water Co.
f) County Hydrologist
g) County Development Review Director
h) County Fire Marshal
i) County Public Works
2. TFinal Plat to include but not limited to the following:
a) Compliance with plat check list
b) Conditional dedication of Las Campanas Drive to County
c) Approval of rural address and street names
d) Dedication of public trail along Buckman Road/Camino La Tierra
3. Final homeowner documents (covenants, by-laws, articles of incorporation,
disclosure statement) subject to approval by staff, and shall include but not be
limited to the following:
a) Update property report to include Los Santeros subdivision phase.
b) Clarify discrepancies regarding number of lots for the various subdivision
phases, and number of residential units occupied or under construction.
¢) Submit County disclosure statement item
4. Secondary access for Unit 3 shall be developed meeting minimum road standards,
including the off-site section of Buckman Road connecting back to Las Campanas
Drive.

1K
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5. Remaining balance of density as approved for Las Campanas master plan shall be
established at 177 lots/units, this includes The Estancias pending final recording,
and does not include guest house which are based on available water rights. This
balance may increase to 185 subject to verification and agreement with staff.

Utility plans to include electric, gas, and telephone.

Development plan sheet shall include note requiring on-lot ponds if impervious

surface improvements exceed 11,000 square feet

8. The three unit sub-phases shall be recorded within 18 months of approval by the
BCC.

9. Prohibit direct driveway access to Las Campanas Drive and Camino La
Tierra/Buckman Road.

10. Development plan submittals shall include the following:

a) traffic sign plan
b) detail for hammerhead cul-de-sac

11. Submit solid waste fee in accordance with subdivision regulations.

12. Submit Engineers cost estimate and acceptable financial surety for completion of
required improvements as approved by staff. Upon completion, submit certification
by registered engineer that improvements have been completed in conformance with
approved development plans.

13. Cul-de-sac/dead end roads shall not exceed 1,000 ft. in length.

14. A development plan for the Equestrian Community Facility and restaurant is subject
to review and approval by staff and the CDRC.

15. Address water use for residential lots with main house, guest house, and horses.

o

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. What's that modification?

MS. LUCERO: That modification would be that the Estancias, pending final
recording, and does not include guest houses which are based on available water rights.
This balance may increase to 183, subject to verification and agreement with staff. Staff
conducted a preliminary study and came up with 183. The applicants have documentation
of 185.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Have you proved that?

MS. LUCERO: No, we haven’t yet but as the condition reads it will be
subject to verification. So we will do that.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Sure. That’s fine to enter that. I had a question.
I thought they were reducing the number of lots. Is this asking them to go back up to 183
or giving them that option?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, this actually --

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Weren't they reducing the number of lots to put
in an equestrian facility?

MS. LUCERQO: Yes, they were. They were reducing it from 140 to 128
lots, which was what was previously approved for these under the name of Tesoro
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Enclaves.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. And then this condition has to do with the
balance of the density after this phase.

MS. LUCERO: Yes, that’s correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Which you’re saying is 177 but may increase to
183.

MS. LUCERO: Actually, to 185, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: You’re changing that to 185. That’s all the lots
that are left in all of Las Campanas?

MS. LUCERO: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. Other questions for Vicki from the
Commission?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Clarify, that’s all the lots for Las
Campanas or just for this phase?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Montoya, that’s, I believe the
185 lots will max out what was approved in the original master plan for Las Campanas.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Better buy now.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Who are you talking to?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Nobody up here, right? Well, they have a
product that has sold, I guess. Other questions for Ms. Lucero?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: What about the golf courses? There are two
of them out there. That’s a problem, don’t you think.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Campos, do you have a
comment?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: That was it.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: That was a comment. Okay. Other questions of
staff? Okay, is the applicant present?

[Duly sworn, Al Lilly testified as follows:]

AL LILLY: For the record, my name is Al Lilly, Santa Fe Planning Group at
109 St. Francis Drive. Vicki’s done a good job of giving you an overview of what this project
is about. I'd like to just re-emphasize that this is an amended development plan approval for a
previously approved subdivision. That was Tesoro Enclaves. It was approved in August of 2001
by this Commission. Las Campanas was actually in the process of recording, moving forward
with recording of Tesoro Enclaves. However, during the process of doing that, going through
the redlines, sales and marketing said Hold on a second. We need to investigate other product
for this area. What we don’t need is more of the same product out in the northwest portion of
Las Campanas.

That being said, we went back to the drawing boards, worked on new plans and have

come forward with what we’re calling the Estancias. It’s exactly the same location as Tesoro

2\
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Enclaves, it’s the same land area, We are changing the name and we have a new vision for this
portion of Las Campanas. And that vision is really a western ranch theme that we feel very
excited about, something that we feel will make all the difference in the world in terms of
moving forward with a new product and a new image for this portion of the community. What
this ranch theme involves is larger lots, first of all, That was discussed. We’re reducing the total
number of lots from 140 to 128. We're also providing for onsite stable lots on 23 of the lots
that border the BLM property. I think it’s important to note the close proximity of this property
to the BLM is real important in terms of how this actually works for an equestrian facility and
how this all falls in place for this kind of a development.

We're also proposing an interconnecting trail system that will virtually connect or
interconnect most all of the lots to the trail system and lead out to the BLM land. The project
also calls for community amenities in the northwest corner of the property. This is in the very
farthest portion of the property that’s adjacent to the BLM land on two corners of the property
and those amenities include bamns, stables arenas, exercise pens as well as a restaurant
community building as part of the overall recreation and equestrian facility. We're also
providing for a change in the design standards. This is not going to have the same design
standards as the rest of Las Campanas. This western ranch theme will involve a different style
architecture. It will be something characterized as more similar to northern New Mexico style,
blended with perhaps a Colorado look. It will have heavy timbers, stone, all blended together
with the use of stucco, a mix of flat roofs as well as some pitched roofs. So I think it’s an
exciting architectural style and theme for this portion of the property and we feel it’s what’s
needed to move forward in a positive manner for this community.

1'd like to also emphasize that although we are recommending some changes for this
very most northwest corner of the property, most of the project stays exactly as it is and was
approved as Tesoro Enclaves. If you look at the engineering plans, they virtually have not
changed at all. There were volumes of prints that were submitted to the County for review. If
you look at the Las Campanas Drive, it’s exactly the same location. All the road alignments are
the same, the cross sections, utilities, sewer, water, grading and drainage plans, all remain the
same. So there’s a minimal amount of change there. It’s really the lot sizing and the amenity
package that we're looking at on the comer of the property.

In going through the planning process there were several questions that were raised by
staff, Commissioners, other interested parties. We had a meeting just yesterday with Vicki
Lucero and Joe Catanach. They questioned the water budget. Wanted us to take another look at
it, particularly with regard to the 23 stable lots and wanted to make provisions for additional
water rights for those stable lots. I’ve just passed out to you a copy of that revised water
budget. [Exhibit 3] I think if you look at it, that it’s increased a little bit from the one that was
included in the packet. The total water budget now for this portion of the development is 69.4
acre-feet. It’s important to note that Tesoro Enclaves, which was already approved, was 70
acre-feet, so we're still underneath the water use that was approved for that project.

And that’s primarily due to the reduction of the number of lots from 140 to 128. We
also have a provision that disallows any guesthouses on 18 of the lots. These are the small
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ranch-cabin lots that are closest to the amenity of the equestrian facility.

There was also a question with regard to Las Campanas and what is Las Campanas
doing for water conservation, Las Campanas has tried to be proactive in this area with regard to
water catchment systems, and there’s another section of the handout that I just passed out to you
which is a portion of the design guidelines and covenants for the subdivision. [Exhibit 4] I think
if you look at that you’ll see that every lot in the subdivision, the landowners have a choice of
three different options with regard to water catchment. There’s the pumice system that they can
use. There's also a bio-swale system, or cisterns and all these are different means of catching
the water off the roof, holding it and directing it to the landscape to minimize the amount of
outside water that’s required to have a self-sustaining landscape on this area.

I also want to mention that every house in the subdivision will be required to have two
water meters, one for inside use, one for external use. That is the current practice for Las
Campanas now. These are monitored carefully. Anybody that uses an excessive amount of
water is also fined heavily. So that’s something that’s very important to Las Campanas and
they’ve been following through on that on a regular basis. I have to say that Las Campanas
members have been very good about their own water conservation on their lots.

Las Campanas is also cominitted to utilizing these same water-saving techniques on the
non-residential amenity package that we’re talking about. We've actually hired a consultant to

@ take a look at it. It’s the Hydros Group, in terms of evaluating what savings we could realize by
utilizing some of the water catchment systems on the non-residential buildings. They’ve taken a
look at it and have given us a report back that on an average rainfall year that we should be able
to realize a savings of at least 429,000 gallons per year, which is 1.52 acre-feet. Soit’sa
substantial amount and we’re willing to move forward in that direction with that plan.

There was also a question raised by Commissioner Sullivan with regard to the issue of
the State Engineer, Office of the State Engineer’s report questioning the proof of sustainable
water supply for 100 years. I did pass out to him just a little handout that -- I'm sorry. That was
on the amount that was used for the bond. But that was addressed in the same question. Las
Campanas, number one, has purchased a permanent water supply and water rights for the entire
master planned community well in excess of what’s needed for the master planned community.
We also have a letter from the hydrologist, John Schumacher stating that the Buckman wellfield
will provide water and the demand that’s currently there for at least 100 years. And also to
ensure the 100-year supply, the County has required Las Campanas to bond to the cost of
constructing the permanent water supply down to the Buckman for the diversion. All of this
planned for providing the water supply for 100 years.

There was a question also asked by Commissioner Sullivan with regard to the increase
in the bond. He questioned whether the current $7.2 million bond was adequate. I did pass out
a sheet to him with regard to that. I inquired of Las Campanas engineering what the issue was,
They had their consultant look at it, respond in a letter form, saying there was actually, some of
the confusion comes from the fact that the bond is only required for potable water. It’s not
required for the golf course irrigation. And a lot of the numbers that have been thrown about

. include both. The letter that you have in front of you, Commissioner Sullivan, does have two
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estimates on it, one for I believe $5 million, one for I think $6.9 million, that shows that we
have a buffer and the bond of $7.2 million that was part of the 1994 agreement appears to be
adequate, based on that letter.

We are in agreement with all the conditions of approval that have been outlined by City
staff and County staff. T think in viewing this case I think it’s important to note that this isa
previously approved subdivision. We’'re just making some minor changes to it and we actually
have a lesser impact with regard to water use. Las Campanas remains committed to playing an
active role as a partner with the County in solving the regional water problems and finally, City
and County staff, as well as the EZC has recommended approval of this particular project, the
Eslancias. We hope you share in the support for this project. We’re very excited about the new
approach for a westemn ranch theme and we look for your support and approval this evening.
Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Al, I'm glad to see that you guys are working on
water conservation issues. But one of the questions that I had, and T want to make sure that it’s
implemented is most of those homes, or all of those homes are on drip irrigation systems. Now,
if they implement one of these items, and let’s say it rains, one of these days, hopefully, and
that water goes into that planting area, well, the next day or that same day or while it’s raining,
that irrigation system is going to turn on. And you mentioned in a previous meeting that they
had some sensors. Now how are we - that sense the dampness of the soil. Now how are we
going to follow up on that and make sure that those things are implemented so that that doesn’t
happen? And when it does rain we are really conserving water and not having the irrigation
system turn on.

MR. LILLY: That’s obviously a concern and I don’t know that there’s any real
answer to that, to tell you the truth. I think that part of that has to fall back on the private
property owner, that they have a respect for the land, respect for the situation that we’re in with
regard to droughts. You're getting ready to implement your own County ordinance that’s going
to apply to just these exact type of concens that you’re expressing. If you have a cistern
collection system the irrigation system will come out of that cistern the irrigation system will
come out of that cistern. So that’s a very good option, probably the preferable solution.

When you have these other types of systems when you're collecting water from the
canales directing them off into an area or into the plant beds, the sensors, if people are using
them, is a sensible way of working and it should work. And I don’t know why people wouldn’t
want to take advantage of that. So I don’t know why anybody would want to purposely not
have a system that they’ve put in place not work. But obviously, you're always going to have a
minority group that will avoid that type of situation and may not pay attention to it. But I think
the majority of people will care about it and will follow through.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And maybe the cistemn is the way to go and not tie
it in to the regular water system. Those are just my concemns. I know a lot of the --

MR. LILLY: Cisterns are a good way of going. A natural way though is

24
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collecting the water from the canales and directing them into the plant areas through these man-
made swales. And if you’re using drought-tolerant plants, after the first year or two of having a
drip irrigation system you should be able to tumn that system off and they should be planned so
they should be able to sustain themselves on an average rainfall year.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Other questions for Mr. Lilly?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mx. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Lilly, are there any conditions that have
been outlined here that you’re in disagreement with?

MR. LILLY: We are in agreement with all the conditions as outlined. We
discussed them at the EZC meeting. We changed one of them, I think that was a City condition
and that was a minor change, and we are in agreement with the suggested revision with regard
to the slope condition at the intersections for the variance to five percent. So we are in
agreement.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Mr. Lilly, I had a question on the landscaping
guidelines. Although you have these different systems that you provide as options to the

@ residents and given that this is going to be somewhat of a ranch theme now or I guess that’s the
best way to describe it, I'm assuming that in these guidelines, you still allow each unit to plant
1000 square feet of either bluegrass or fescue. If everyone did that, that would be 128,000
square feet of non-native grasses, which is about four acres of non-native grasses what would
have to be watered. Wouldn’t it be more appropriate, particularly with your ranch theme to
simply require that native grasses like grama and other drought-tolerant grasses be used?

MR. LILLY: Perhaps that would be a good suggestion. Any non-native grass
has to be located inside a yard wall. That’s a requirement in the same design guidelines and
covenants and as far as the amount of grass goes, it's a maximum of 1,000 square feet, that’s
the same condition that the City has for their maximum use. We further have that restriction of
a maximum use of .5 acre-feet per lot. I suppose that gives the landowner an option to have a
yard wall, to have a grass area inside and if that uses up their total allocation of the .5 acre-feet
with their other uses on the property, then they can’t plant anything else outside of the wall. So
it just gives a little flexibility to the landowner.

I think 1,000 square feet, if you were to look at the various homes being built, it’s
probably in excess of what is actually happening out there. I think most of the people are opting
for low maintenance and native vegetation.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Is Las Campanas monitoring these quarter and half-
acre-foot usages?

MR. LILLY: All of those are submitted with the design review process and so
yes, they are reviewed. As I mentioned, they can’t happen outside of a yard wall. No one can
build a yard wall without having design review approval. So I think there is a pretty good check

. on making sure that that amount is not exceeded.
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: What I meant was are they monitoring the water use
after the home is built?

MR. LILLY: Yes. There are meters, there are two meters for each home.
There’s an inside meter, a meter for inside use, potable water use. And there’s an exterior use
meter as well.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And the combination of those two can’t exceed
either a quarter or a half-acre-foot. Is that s0?

MR. LILLY: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And do they ever?

MR. LILLY: I think there have been some instances where they have. I don’t
have first hand knowledge of that but talking with Mike Sanderson from engineering, he
mentioned that there have been a few instances and Las Campanas has come down on them
hard with heavy fines. And it makes no difference whether they’re a part-time resident or a full-
time resident.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So in this approval, would there be any problem
with just simply saying that, and staying with your theme that only native, drought-tolerant
grasses be used, whether they’re inside the wall or outside the wall. I've seen some very nice
buffalo grama grass mixtures inside the walls that looked every bit as good as the fescue ones
and don’t take anywhere near as much water.

MR, LILLY: I agree. A blue grama grass lawn can look very nice, however, I
think that this gives a little bit of flexibility to the landowner. We’ve capped the amount of
water they can use. It gives them, like I say, the flexibility to choose between what they’re
looking for. If someone wants to have something a little more formal up close to the house and
they loose out with regard to landscaping beyond the house or around the edge of the house
then so be it, That’s a choice that they can make on that.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I guess my thinking on that is that given the drought
we've had the last two years we don’t have a lot of flexibility on water use and certainly one of
the easiest places to start with that is using drought-tolerant grasses.

MR. LILLY: I tell you what, we’d be willing to conform to the new ordinance
that’s coming up, which I assume we would have to anyway, for water catchment. If the
County decides to eliminate any type of omamental grasses, that would be the case. We would
still have to conform to that.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: This is an application for a revised master plan or
an amended master plan or final?

MR. LILLY: It's an amended development plan.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So once this is approved, then my understanding,
correct me if I’m wrong, is that they would be grandfathered from the ordinance. Is that
correct, Mr. Ross?

MR. ROSS: I think you're correct unless they agreed otherwise.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Unless they agreed otherwise.

MR. ROSS: It sounds like they may be inclined to do so.

2L
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MR. LILLY: Our preference would be to leave the flexibility there, if possible.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Sure. Our preference would be to save water.

MR. LILLY: Okay.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: My preference. I won’t speak for the Commission.
My preference would be to save water. Another question I had, and you responded to it earlier,
I'm not clear on this bond agreement. This was before my time and we have, Santa Fe County
has a $7.2 million bond. And as I understand it that’s a bond that would provide for the
construction, that is to say, if Las Campanas reneged, of apparently a portion of the intake
structure of itself. The intake structure is estimated to cost $12.5 million, but how would we
construct a portion of it? Let’s say Las Campanas, for whatever reason reneged, I understand
that there’s a ratio of potable to golf course usage, how would we build part of it? Am I
interpreting that right?

MR. LILLY: I don’t think this whole project could go forward unless you have
a team effort happening here between the County, Las Campanas and the City, I suppose.
That's my understanding. This isn’t something - there’s two different ways of bringing the
water up the hill from a diversion, but it’s one diversion.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I understand that. But just in terms of the bond, let
me ask another question first. This also assumes, and correct me if I'm wrong, but Las
Campanas will build the conveyance pipeline and the water treatment plant. Is that the current
understanding?

MR. LILLY: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. So it’s building its own pipeline, its own
conveyance pipeline and its own water treatment plant. And what the County’s bond, what they
required, was for a proportionate cost of the intake structure. They’ve computed that out to be
$12.5 million divided by 1000 acre-feet for residential and divided by 1800 acre-feet total, 800
for the golf course. So that was how they did the percentage. So is that how this works, what
the County is bonding is just for that portion of the intake structure that would be built for
domestic water?

MR. LILLY: That’s my understanding. It’s strictly the potable water. It’s not
any bonding for the irrigation for the golf course and that’s the extent of the purpose of the
bond.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: But we couldn’t get the water to the property unless
we had the pipeline and the water treatment plant. Is that committed for in an agreement or
something?

MR. LILLY: I'm actually not prepared to answer that. There are some other
consultants here that could answer that if you’d like for them to step forward.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I think Commissioner Duran has - could you help
us out?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: 1 don’t have an answer, just that are we going to
be able to solve any bonding concem that you might have tonight?

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: I don’t know. We have a bond. This is final
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development plan and I was just asking the question of whether we have an adequate bond to
provide water to these units. That was the question. Maybe we could -

MR. LILLY: Mike Sanderson may be able to help us out with the answer.

[Duly sworn, Mike Sanderson testified as follows:]

MIKE SANDERSON: Mike Sanderson, [inaudible] Santa Fe. Basically, the
$12.5 million is we have a diversion that we’re all working on with the City, with you as the
County and Las Campanas. That diversion is in the river. It’s basically a six-screen diversion
and that six-screen diversion has a lift station pump independently for each one of those screens
that are going to go there. It’s sized for the total for what the County is looking for, what Las
Campanas is looking for and what the City of Santa Fe is looking for.

And basically, when we get into that — and so that water delivers to a point that’s very close to
the river where the major pump stations would be installed and at that point is where the
sediment would be taken out, the major sands and then at that point, there’s two pipes in the
pump stations that would at this point, per the EIS, deliver it up the hill. There’s one pipe that
would be going to the County and the City of Santa Fe, basically over by the MRC with three
different pump stations, with two pump stations on the way to go to there with their own water
treatment plant that would go out to the different locations.

At the same time, at that same location there’s pump station, with three different pump
stations going to Las Campanas to take care of our potable system and the golf course. And the
bond itself that we have is to take care of the potable system of Las Campanas 100-year water
system, so basically, it's one pipe and it's the pump stations that would go there and everything
sized accordingly. And so the estimates that we have have the part of how many screens does
Las Campanas need to be able to take care of their part. In that estimate, the pump stations and
the things that would bring that water to Las Campanas and it’s taking care of both ends. So we
don’t need a bond for the total because it was very clear in all the different agreements, that the
irrigation, we get the right to bring that from the river but it wouldn’t be a part of that bond.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So this Enclaves project would be built once the San
Juan/Chama water is available and once you have that pump station in hand?

MR. SANDERSON: No. This project here could be built today and we’ve got
the water rights set up and we’ve turned those over to the County. All we're saying is that the
bond that we have for the water system is adequate at $7.2 million. We’ll be putting a separate
bond up for infrastructure for this subdivision and it’s completely different from that $7.2
million.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so your intent is then to take water rights and
move them somewhere to serve this?

MR. SANDERSON: Basically, that's what’s happening. The water rights have
already been moved and it’s part of the plat of platting this over, it should be tied to that plat,
the amount of water rights, the 69.4.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: So you have enough water —

MR. SANDERSON: We have enough water -

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Rights at the Buckman system.

N
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MR. SANDERSON: Right. And at the point where the diversion happens that
would be moved over to the river to that diversion location on the Buckman side.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Because your rights for Buckman have some
expiration dates. Is that right?

MR. SANDERSON: We have permanent water rights for the subdivision and
all commercial.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So you wouldn’t need to move them to the
diversion.

MR. SANDERSON: They would be moved to the diversion at that point. But
it’s permanent water rights. It’s not like the lease with the City of Albuquerque. There’s a
termination date on those.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: These 128 units are going to get water from where?
The Buckman wells?

MR. SANDERSON: Tt will be the Buckman wells at the beginning of the
project. Whenever the diversion comes on line, they will be getting the water from the
diversion.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And you’ll move the water to the diversion. Let’s
say that the diversion didn’t happen or it was substantially reduced for whatever reason, the
silvery minnows or what have you. Would you then have the permanent ability to use the
Buckman wells for this subdivision?

MR. SANDERSON: We do at this point, yes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: At this point, Okay. Other questions from the
Commission for the applicant?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Lilly, I guess. You're proposing two
. residences per lot? Or a guesthome and a main residence?

MR. LILLY: There's a guest house and a main residence on every lot except
for 18.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: What happens in the 18?

MR. LILLY: On those 18, those are one-acre lots. They’re the lots that are
closest to the equestrian facility. We have a completely different architectural concept for those.
We refer to those as ranch-cabin sites, or lots. There will actually be little collections of
buildings that will, like I say, have close proximity to the bam facility. People will be able to
ride up to the homes, say for lunch or in the afternoon. They will not have guesthouses so
we've reduced the amount of water us in those.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Now, these are real guesthouses, I assume.

MR. LILLY: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: They’re not designed for permanent, full-time
use. They will not be rentals.

MR. LILLY: I believe the covenants for Las Campanas does not allow for
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rentals. T can check that. One residence.
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Non-rentals?
MR. LILLY: Right.
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: The guesthomes cannot be rented. Is that right?
MR. LILLY: I’'m not aware of any provisions for rentals in Las Campanas.
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: That allow it or disallow.
MR. LILLY: Like I say, I don’t have any knowledge.
COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: You have no knowledge. So how would you

find out?

MR. LILLY: I could request information on that.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: From the people you represent?

MR. LILLY: That’s right.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Now, you’re asking for .5 acre-feet of water per
lot, right?

MR. LILLY: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: To supply the both the main home --

MR. LILLY: And a guesthome.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So in the past the County, we have approved .25
for the main home and maybe .15 for the guesthome. Would that be a problem for you, for
your clients?

MR. LILLY: I think it would be. First of all, the development agreement and
the master plan for Las Campanas had provisions for .5 acre-feet per lot, allowing for a home
and a guesthouse.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Yes, but things change. Things have changed
dramatically in the last three or four years here. This was approved years ago, I guess.

MR. LILLY: That’s true. It was approved in 1992. Las Campanas has moved
forward and purchased all the water rights, permanent water rights to make supply as per the
agreement and they have that in place and that's what we’re moving forward with.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Any other questions for the applicant? Okay, if not,
this is a public hearing --

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Oh, I guess I do have a question.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Is there anything that would indicate that you
actually need that .57 If we have other subdivisions that have main houses and guesthouses and
. they use .3 acre-feet of water, just because you have the right to use it -- we're all trying to
conserve water here, what makes this project so special that you need half an acre-foot.

MR. LILLY: I think the design of these, first of all, we’ve gone to larger lots
that normal. If you look at this, in reducing the total number of lots for the same acreage,
we've gone to larger lots. We're proposing probably larger homes on these lots as a result of
that. It's a ranch-type architecture which will mean you’ll have more than one building. Some
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outbuildings tied to it.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Well, they’re bigger houses, Al, but there’s
typically only two or three people living in them. There’s a larger percentage of those
homeowners that don’t even live there full time. So I understand that you were previously
approved with half an acre-foot but I kind of agree with Commissioner Campos that I don’t
understand the need for it just because you’ve got it before. It doesn’t make much sense to me.

MR. SANDERSON: It’s my understanding that it’s been required from the
County throughout the project and that’s been pretty much a norm that on a per-structure basis,
that the County is requiring us that we purchase the water rights for .25 for a house and .25 for
a guesthouse. Are we looking at changing that requirement?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Could be. I don’t know.

MR. SANDERSON: That’s a requirement that so far, every time that we come
into a subdivision it’s required that we purchase that amount of water for these residents.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: You may have a refund. You may have some to sell
on the open market I guess. That would be the other option. Okay, other questions for the
applicant, Mr. Sanderson and Mr. Lilly?

MR. SANDERSON: And the answer back on the other one is the CC&Rs don’t
allow for rentals on the property.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: The CC&Rs, explain what those are.

MR. SANDERSON: It's basically what ~ the CC&Rs --

COMMISSIONER DURAN: The deed restrictions.

MR. SANDERSON: The deed restrictions.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: The deed restrictions. Okay.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: The deed restrictions do what?

MR. SANDERSON: We’re not allowed to have the rental property over there.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: It expressly states no rental property?

MR. SANDERSON: Right.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: And how do you enforce it?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: District court.

MR. SANDERSON: We really couldn’t enforce it. We don’t have a body. If
we were aware of the rentals out there, we don’t have a body that goes out there to be able to
say, okay, you’ve got a rental here that we as Las Campanas wouldn’t be renting that property.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I understand that. It’s a problem.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Other questions for the applicant. Okay, this is a
public hearing. Do we have anyone in the audience who would like to speak in favor of or in
opposition to the applicant’s request? I don't see anyone. Okay. We're back to the Commission
for deliberation or action. What's the wishes, gentlemen?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I move for approval with the County conditions
from the testimony that I’ve heard today.
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COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, now we had some discussion. We’re in
discussion and T wanted to mention that we were talking about compliance with the new County
water use and landscaping ordinances as they’re developed in the future. The applicant, I think
indicated an agreement to comply with those. Would that be a part of your motion,
Commissioner Anaya?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: The second? Yes. Further discussion?
Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chair, the requirement that we reduce,
maybe we need to consider a requirement that we reduce the .5 to let’s say 4. If these are true
guesthouses they don’t need another .25. We need to reduce that to .4, just like we’ve been
doing in other subdivisions.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Do we want to request the maker to amend that?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: As Commissioner Duran has stated, what makes
you guys so special? Everybody else complies to that. So I would hope you guys would add
that to your motion.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Point four or point three?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Whatever you think is right.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya, comments?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I guess maybe I want to hear from the applicant
again and if you guys could really consider that. If you could run the lot on .4 acre-feet of
water.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Mr. Lilly, would you like to comment on that?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I know that right now, they could go and build
that subdivision that’s already been approved and use the .70, but we want to try and work with
you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Would you like to comment in response to
Commissioner Anaya?

MR. LILLY: Mike’s just running some numbers right now.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Oh, he's crunching some numbers back there. All
right, Commissioner Duran, while he’s crunching.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Al, while the crunching’s going on, the horses --
we just approved a subdivision in Tesuque where they were given, they were able to prove half
an acre-foot of water for the lots that had horses, that had bamns on them. And the reason for
that, one of the reasons for asking for that additional water was that they were going to have the
horses on that site so they needed additional water for the horses. There won’t be barn sites on
these particular lots, will there? Won’t there just be one facility for the horses?

MR. LILLY: On 23 of the lots, there will be barn sites. They'll be allowed two
stalls each.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Okay.
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MR. LILLY: So if you approved — was it two stalls on the one you're talking
about, that was approved?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: I don’t remember. It’s actually just a barn site. It
didn’t designate or specify one or two or three or four.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Al, I think that if you all implement the water
conservation and you said you’re going to work on it but if you really worked on it, I think it
would work with the .4. That would mean .2 for each, for the house and the guesthouse. And
the guesthouse people aren’t there all the time. I don’t know what the status is up there with the
people that just come in the summers or come in the winters. I guess -- what have you come up
with?

MR. LILLY: I would assume that on the 23 lots that have stables on it that we’d
still be looking for a little bit more on those and realizing that you’ll have two horses per lot.
Hold on one second. We'll just see if we’ve got that number together.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: How many horse stalls are there, Al, in the
equestrian facility itself?

MR. LILLY: 122.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: 122, in the equestrian facility.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: I don’t think from a marketing point of view that
5, .4 is going to make a difference. How much did that save us?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: How many gallons a year is that?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I hear the computer tapping back there. I've done
my engineering. I just answer to how much water it is. That’s all I know. While we’re doing
that, let me just also clarify with the staff, we have, Vicki, two ordinances going. One is the
one we just approved title and general summary, which is for the water catchment, right? And
the other is the landscaping ordinance, which was indicated it might take about four months or
so to do. Am I correct on that? I just want to be clear on which ordinances we’re requiring or
they’re agreeing to comply with,

JOE CATANACH (Review Division Director): Mr. Chair, what I believe, what
1 understood Penny to say is that they would, that the landscaping requirements having to do
with water conservation, in working with - there seems to be conflicts with fire protection
requirements and landscaping requirements, that that could be part of the Code rewrite. I’'m not
sure T understood her to stay that it would be part of the water harvesting ordinance or that it
would come later. But Penny did address that as --

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: But the two things we’re adding as a condition is
that they comply with the future water harvesting ordinance and that they comply with the
future landscaping ordinance. Is that correct? Is that what we’re working on?

MR. CATANACH: What the applicant had agreed to was to comply with
standards or guidelines having to do with amendments for water conservation, which would
include landscaping.
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, I guess I need to clarify it when they come
back that it would include the water harvesting also. '

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: And the landscaping.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And the landscaping. Commissioner Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: I was just wondering, Vicki and Joe, when you
start analyzing the data on what would be appropriate elements to this ordinance, there’s a guy
named Michael Sandrin who's been building houses for the last ten, fifteen years, and he builds
kind of a wick system. So he catches all this water off of the roof and it goes into this pumice-
filled -- is that what you have? Never mind. I should read the material.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Well, they just handed it out tonight but they’re
apparently allowed to use any one of these.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Well, good. Great. Because I’ve seen it work and
this house out in Eldorado that has it, you'd think that they are using tons of water and they
barely use any.

MR. CATANACH: That’s certainly what we hope to achieve.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: I was just trying to make it clear specifically, what
water conservation ordinances we’re talking about and I think we’re talking about two. One is
water catchment and the other is a landscaping ordinance that you indicate will be a part of the
Code rewrite.

MR. CATANACH: Or it could be coordinated with that.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Is the jury back, Mr. Lilly?

MR. LILLY: We’ve taken a look at it and feel that we can work with some
reduction. What we’d like to propose is .25 for the cabin lots, .4 for all other lots, except for
the ones that have stalls on the property and we’d like to make that the .5 acre-feet, which is
lower than what we’d revised the estimate for you on the latest one that we met with Joe on.
Prior to committing to that, however, we'd like to just ask the question of Joe whether we can
do that, because it’s our understanding that we need .25 acre-feet per dwelling. We don’t want
to be in conflict with the County ordinance, so we’re willing to make that change providing
we’re not in conflict.

MR. CATANACH: The issue came up that in fact the County, back in 92
when the master plan came in from Las Campanas we were requiring a minimum allocation of
.25 per residential unit but certainly things have changed, meaning that recognition that a
guesthouse should be a guesthouse, part-time, temporary use and being that the Board of
County Commissioners is who adopted the development agreement, it seems to me that then the
Board of County Commissioners can make appropriate changes as things have evolved. I don’t
know if Steve has any comments on that but that’s it right there. At one time, the County was
requiring a minimum .25 per unit but things have certainly changed, especially in the last two
years.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Al, let me get a clarification here. On your water
budget, all 23 of the stable lots, according to your calculation, would only require .038 acre-
feet anyway. That’s .038, and that’s for all of them. So if you divided that by 23 lots --
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MR. LILLY: All 23 require .9 acre-feet.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. Each one requires .038.

MR. LILLY: That’s right.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so you're saying you're reducing, by
agreeing to .5 as a maximum for the estate lots with stables, you’re reducing it, but you’re
reducing it from .538 to .5, right?

MR. LILLY: That’s right. Those are going to be larger lots, more of a ranch
setting, next to the BLM and that’s the reason why we’re requesting that.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So, Al, you said .25 acre-feet for the cabin lots?

MR. LILLY: That’s right. For 18 lots.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: The cabin lots, 18, okay. And then you said .4
acre-feet with the residence and guesthouse?

MR. LILLY: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And then there was a third one?

MR. LILLY: Of the 110, you have 23 that we were looking at for .5 acre-feet.
Those are the ones that have the stables on site.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Why would those need to go from .4 10 .5 if each
lot with the horses only requires .038 acre-feet? It seems like it would have to go to .438.

MR. LILLY:You could reason it that way. I'm not in conflict, I'm just saying --

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Just adding the numbers, that’s all.

MR. LILLY: We’re looking at larger lots, larger buildings on those lots.
There's 23 of them and we were looking to have .5 on those lots.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: T would agree to that and put that in my motion.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, what are you agreeing to.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: To 18 of the cabin lots would go to .25 acre-feet.
The -- I don’t know how many residences -- how many residences are there with -

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: 110.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: 110 would go to .4, with residence and
guesthouses. And 23 of the lots with the barn on them would go to .5 acre-feet.

MR. LILLY: Actually, what you need to do is to take away the 23 from the
110.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay.

MR. LILLY: So it’s really 97.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So 97 would be at .4.

MR. LILLY: And then 23 would be at .5.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay.

MR. LILLY: And 18 would be at .25.

%l
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: How about 877
MR. LILLY: Is that better math?
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: 877
CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: It depends on which side of the calculator you’re
on.

MR. LILLY: We'll go with the 87.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Go with that? Yes. Okay, so we have an amended
motion on the floor. Does the seconder agree?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, we have an amended motion and second.
Discussion on the amended motion, please? That’s the same motion, it’s just been revised with
friendly amendments. Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Have you gotten the clarification you wanted
about the landscaping and the water harvesting ordinance that are yet to be adopted?

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Let me clarify that. While you were calculating,
Mr. Lilly, in terms of the water usage issue, I understand your client is agreeable, or are then
agreeable to complying with the County’s, we said water use ordinances. There’s actually going
to be two is my understanding. One is a water harvesting ordinance, which is going to be
coming fairly quickly. Another will be a landscaping ordinance, which may be a part of our
Code rewrite. Both of which deal with, or will deal with the use of water and types of
landscape and so forth.

MR. LILLY: T'm certainly in favor of the intent of doing that. I guess I'd like
to have a handle on what the time frame is for them. If this is something that’s going to be six
months to a year away, that would probably pose some problems for us. If it’s something that’s
going to happen in the near future, I think it’s something we can work with,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: 1 think Penny Ellis indicated that landscaping
may be further down the road than water harvesting, water harvesting being in the next few
months but landscaping in four to five months. Does that work?

MR. LILLY: In how long?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Four to five months.

MR. LILLY: And water harvesting was in —

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Shorter time.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Two to three months. We just did publish title and
general summary tonight.

MR. LILLY: We're totally in favor of the water harvesting for sure. Let me
check with the client on the landscaping. On the landscaping, I just don’t know if it will happen
as quick as before the five months, Does that sound reasonable?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair, could I ask a legal point on this?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Duran has a legal question, Mr.



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of August 12, 2003
Page 56

2700838

Ross.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Can we require the applicant - he’s agreed to the
water catchment systems. That’s on a pretty fast track but can we require them to hang in there
and not do anything for six months until we adopt some new ordinance?

MR. ROSS: Well, he’s indicated that might be a little bit of a difficulty for him
but what you probably could do is to set a time limit. If we don’t have our act together and
have a landscape ordinance in five months or six months or whatever time you all agree to, then
the requirement could dissipate of its own. It could just time out and you wouldn’t have that
requirement any more on that.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: So I have a question for you, Al Is the
infrastructure already in place for this development?

MR. LILLY: No, the infrastructure is not in place. However, what happens
when you have a development as you know, we're ready to record the first phase of it and
you’ve got sales information that goes with it and everything else and committing two buyers,
it's difficult to do that if you’re out there four or five months to a year. Right now I'm willing
to absolutely commit to the water harvesting. I would be very hesitant to commit to something
that could be out a half a year.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: What about the non-native grasses? Would you
agree to that? That you would only use non-natives? Commissioner Sullivan suggested a certain
mixture, grasses. You could agree to that today.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I would suggest that you put in your disclosure
statement that native grasses are required or compliance with the new County landscape
ordinance. So that you’re advising -- that ordinance may allow a couple hundred feet of
bluegrass. We don’t know yet. We haven’t reviewed it yet.

MR. LILLY: Let me discuss that with my clients. Can you give me a minute
here?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Sure. Go back to your computer.

MR. LILLY: What we'd like to do is go ahead and agree to comply to the
County ordinance, whatever that comes to. However, we'd prefer the quick cap of a certain
period of time on it that you feel is reasonable.

COMMISSIONER CAMPQOS: What about both?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: How about if it's not in effect for six months? Does
that make sense? Six months?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: That sounds fair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Is that an amendment to your motion?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Does the seconder agree?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA.: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, we have another, a new motion. Let me
summarize if I can. Okay, first of all, I don’t think we included staff conditions in the motion.
Your motion included the staff -

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes, I did.
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: You did. Okay. So that takes care of that. The

amended staff conditions. And then in terms of lot usage, water usage, .25 acre-feet for cabin
lots, for 87 estate lots, .4 acre-foot maximum. For 23 stable lots, .5 acre-feet maximum. Then

with regard to an additional condition regarding water conservation requirements, are that the

development will comply with the County’s upcoming water catchment ordinance and,
provided that it is in place or approved, let’s say, within six months, with the County’s

upcoming landscaping ordinance.
MR. LILLY: Agreed.
CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Is everybody onboard with that? Okay.

The motion to approve EZ Case #S 00-4561 with the above noted conditions and

amendments passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

MR. LILLY: Thanks for your consideration.
CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: You're welcome. Thank you, sir. Are there any

other items.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Sullivan declared this meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m.

Approved by:

of County Commissioners
Jack Sullivan, Chairman
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THE BOARD OF COURTY COMMISSIONERS OF
SANTAFE COUNTTY

RESOLUTION NO. 20711-193

A RESOLUTION
FINDING THE FXISTENCE OF SEVERE ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND
SUSPIENDING DNFORCEMENT OF SPECIFIED PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE Y
OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE THAT CONCERI VENPIRATION OF
MASTIR PLANS, PRELIMINARY PLATS AND FINAL PLATS PURSUANT TO
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-11.

WHEREAS, Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 and 5.4.6 of the Santa Fe County
Land Development Code (“the Code”) and the former Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance
contain expiration dates for certain development approvals such as inaster plans,

preliminary plets and final plats;

WHEREAS, Article V, Sections 5.2.7,53.6 and 5.4.6 requite an applicant o
apply for an extension of these approvals and precludes an extension should the approval
cxpie;

WHERIDAS, the national, state and local econamics Liave expel ienced @ severe
downturn in recent years which has heavily affected the housing sector, and signs of an

coonamic recovery are ambiguous at bast; and

WHIRILAS, pursuant to Ordinance Wo. 2011-11, the Board of County
Connnissioners ("he Board") may suspend provisions of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.0
and 5.4.6 of the Code upon a finding of cconotnic neaessity, which is defined in tenms of
ascore of 100 or less on e Conference Bozard's Leading Economic Index@ for the .
United States for any k‘fuajr'lcr, and Tor three years following any such event, and the Board '
recognizes {hat these canditions arc present and desires to temporarily suspeid the
enforcement of those sections of Article V that st forth expiration of master plans,
preliminary plats end finzl plats for two years pending an CCONONIIC TTCCOVETY.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED as follows:

1. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2011-11, The enforcement of Article V, Sections
5.27.5.3.6 and 5.4.6 and related policies znd procedures of the Lend Use Department
whereby master plans, preliminary plats and final plats cxpire are hereby suspend=d until
epproval of a subszquent resolution of this Board for those developments located vithin
{he unincorporaied Jands of Santa Fe County and those areas within the extraterritorial
planning and platiing jurisdiction as describad in NMSA 1978, Sections 3-20-5 (1965)
znd 3-21-2 (1965), so long as an order approving the specific suspension for the
development in question is approved by the Board,
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CTHE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIORERS OF
SANTA FE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO, 2011-117

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING ON A CASE- 3V-CASTE DASIS PROVISTIONS OF
ARTICLE Y OF THE LAND DEVELOPMERT CODE CONCERNING EXPIRATION OF
MASTER PLANS, PRELIMINARY PLATS AND FINAL PLATS UPORN A FINDING OF

ECONOMIC NECESSITY

BEITT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY O SANTA TE:

Section 1. Suspension of Bxpivation. A new paragraph of Article V of the Santa l'e
County Land Development Code 15 cnacted, as follows:

The Board of County Coinmnissioners may approve, by resolution, temporary relrogaciive
suspension of enforcement of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 and 5.4.6 of this Code
concerning expiraiion of master plans, preliminary plans and final plats for any developiment
losated within the unincorporated lands of Santa Fe County and within the extraterntorial
planning and platiing jurisdiction as deseribed in WMSA 1978, Seclions 3-20-5 (1965) and
3-21-2 (1965), upon a finding that severe cconoinic conditions justify such a suspension
cither for a particular project or for a describad class of projects. Any such resolution shall
ot suspend enforcement of Article V. Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 or 5.4.6 more than three (3)
years, nor apply to a master plan, preliminary plan and final plat capiring more than three
(3) years prior to the effective date of this ordinaice, and such resolution may contain
conditions that the Board deems appropriate (o such approval. Tor purposss of this section
veevere ceonomic conditions” are present when the Conference Doard Leading ieonomic
Indexa far the United States is less than 100 for any querter, and for three years folloviing
any such event,
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THIL BOARD 01 COUNTY COMMISSIONERS oF

SANTA VE COUNTY
. / 7

e '7/ g

B ¥ L A e _2_':7'-/

Virginia }ﬁgilt(‘hair_

ATTLST:

—_:{/Ep:@w%é%%ﬁ

Valerid Espinoza, Coulry

o~
P

T
e ¢
PPy

R Can i an
FOAIT et

-,

R e e Yoy narth 4

PR,
[RondEeC

7

AT T

T /OT

[




2. Any suspension of enforcement of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 and 5.4.6
granted by the Board pursuant to paragraph | herein shall be valid for a period of two (2)
years from the date suspension is authorized.

ADOPTED THIS 13th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
SANTA FE COUNTY
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